SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA



ITEM: 3.31 (ID # 23650)

MEETING DATE:

Tuesday, December 12, 2023

FROM: HUMAN RESOURCES:

SUBJECT: HUMAN RESOURCES: adoption of Ordinance 440.1767, an Ordinance that amends the current County of Riverside Salary Ordinance no. 440, All Districts [Total Cost - \$0]

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:

1. Approve the adoption of Ordinance 440.1767 (attachment A).

ACTION:Policy

Sarah Franco
Sarah Franco, Assistant County Executive Officer 11/30/2023

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

On motion of Supervisor Gutierrez, seconded by Supervisor Perez and duly carried by unanimous vote, IT WAS ORDERED that the above matter is approved as recommended and Ordinance 440.1767 is adopted with waiver of the reading.

Ayes:

Jeffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez and Gutierrez

Nays:

None

Absent:

None

Date:

December 12, 2023

XC:

HR, MC/COBCF/DL/AB

3.31

Kimberly A. Rector

Clerk of the Board

Page 1 of 3

ID# 23650

SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FINANCIAL DATA	Current Fiscal Year:	Next Fiscal Year:	Total Cost	:	Ongoing Cost	
COST	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$0		\$	
NET COUNTY COST	\$ 0	\$0	\$0		\$ 0	
SOURCE OF FUNDS:				Budget Adjustment: No		
				For Fiscal Y	'ear: 23/24	

C.E.O. RECOMMENDATION: [CEO use]

Summary

Riverside County Salary Ordinance No.440 (Hereinafter, Salary Ordinance), was last amended by Minute Order 3.13 on {May 17, 2022}. The introduction of current amendments to the Salary Ordinance was approved by Minute Order 3.27 on Oct 31, 2023; Today's action will adopt the amended Salary Ordinance. The proposed revisions amend Section 8. Salary Plan and Administration.

As part of the Human Resources review to increase the efficiency and effectiveness of hiring and retention in the County the current method for handling market studies and classification work were identified for process improvement. Compensation administration is currently a highly manual process that inherently forces Class & Comp to work in a reactionary state, which can obscure issues that need attention before they begin to negatively impact the departments and their ability to support the community. To improve the process, it is proposed to systematically replace the various salary plans and grades with a classic salary structure.

The proposed salary structure would create a fundamental shift that would enable the County of Riverside to streamline administration of compensation actions and allow the Class & Comp team to better predict impacts and costs, as well as allowing compensation management to be more strategic with the ability to react as needed. This change would also lay the foundation to bring compensation adjustments to the Board in a systematic and group format on a less frequent basis (e.g., Quarterly). This approach will provide the Board a better ongoing picture of the state of our salaries compared to the market.

Human Resources is seeking to amend the Salary Ordinance as follows: (1) Establish and display the Salary Structure. (2) Provide a basic policy framework for the HR Department to maintain the Salary Structure and its application to both represented and unrepresented bargaining units.

SALARY STRUCTURE EXPLANATION

The Salary Structure will eventually be utilized for all employee groups within the County of Riverside. The Salary Structure will reduce the number of salary grades from 2,000 to 230 salary grades, establish fixed salary range widths and grade differentials, and prevent the ongoing proliferation of new grades.

SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Through implementation, Class & Comp would still maintain all current tools available to County leadership, such as Start Steps, 8Ds, and Difficult to Recruit (DTR) adjustments. Market Surveys will continue to be used to place and evaluate which salary grades are assigned to each classification, while allowing the County to adhere to CalPERS standards for a class and salary listing. At a later time, each and every job classification will be slotted into the salary structure, subject to Board approval. The impact to employees residing in represented job classifications must first go through the meet and confer process. The management and unrepresented job classifications may be slotted at the County of Riverside's discretion.

Impact on Residents and Businesses

Approval of this recommendation will have no direct impact to residents or businesses.

Attachments:

Salary Ordinance 440 1767- Final

Ordinance No. 440 Oct 2023 as amended Including Ord. 440.1767

ORDINANCE NO. 440.1767 AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 440, RELATING TO SALARIES

Ordinance No. 440 Narrative

Oct 3, 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 1. TITLE AND DEFINITIONS	
Section 2. EMPLOYMENT AND ORGANIZATION	2
Section 3. CLASSIFICATION PLAN	4
Section 4. POSITIONS ALLOWED	
Section 5. EMPLOYMENT PROCEDURES	8
Section 6. SALARY PROCEDURES	
Section 7. VOLUNTARY FURLOUGH	11
Section 8. SALARY PLAN AND ADMINISTRATION	12
Section 9. TRAVEL AND EXPENSE	14
Section 10. TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT PROVISIONS	18
Section 11. VOLUNTEER WORKERS	38
Section 12. ORDINANCE PUBLICATION	36
Section 13. CONFLICTS AND CONSTITUTIONALITY	36
Section 14. EFFECTIVE DATE	37

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Riverside, State of California, ordains as follows:

Section 1. TITLE AND DEFINITIONS

This ordinance shall be known as "The Riverside County Salary Ordinance". For the purpose of this ordinance, words and phrases are defined as follows:

- a) "Appointed officers" shall mean the persons appointed or employed by the Board of Supervisors or otherwise as the principal employee of a department or agency in the County government, or of the Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District or the Riverside County Regional Park & Open-Space District, which districts for the purposes of this ordinance and resolutions hereunder shall be deemed the equivalent of departments of the County government, except that references in this ordinance or said resolutions to the County shall mean such districts when the context so requires.
- b) "County officers" shall mean the officers designated as such by or pursuant to the law of the State of California.
- c) "Demotion" shall mean a change of employment without intervening loss of working days from a position allocated to a given salary plan and grade to a position of a different class allocated to a lower plan and grade, whether in the same or a different department.
- d) "Employees" shall mean all persons employed by the County of Riverside or the Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, or the Riverside County Regional Park & Open-Space District, other than officers.
- e) "Full time employee" shall mean employees whose positions require the number of hours usual or prescribed for normal permanent County employment. All positions shall be full time unless otherwise designated or unless the compensation is fixed upon the basis of part time work.
- f) "Holiday" or "paid holiday" shall mean any day on which County offices are not open for business, in accordance with County ordinance, other than Saturday or Sunday.
- g) "Officers" shall mean all "County officers", and "appointed officers" as herein defined, except where the natural construction of this ordinance otherwise indicates: "officer" is the equivalent of "agency/department head".
- h) "Part time employees" shall mean employees in positions which are designated part time or for which compensation is fixed upon a basis of part time work.
- i) "Pay period" shall mean fourteen (14) calendar days from Thursday (starting at midnight) through and including the second Wednesday thereafter, and refers to the period for computing compensation due for all normal working shifts ending during that period.
- j) "Permanent employee" shall mean a regular or seasonal employee who has completed the initial probationary period in a position, not including any incumbent of an At-Will position.
- k) "Physician", and designations of other positions herein which require a license to practice medicine or surgery, including specialties, shall mean and be equivalent to the designation of County Physician as used in State law.

- "Position" shall mean any office or employment to which a group of duties and responsibilities are assigned or delegated by competent authority, the performance of which requires the full time or part time employment of one (1) person unless permission is granted for job sharing.
- m) "Probationary employee" shall mean a regular or seasonal employee who has not completed:
 - 1. the required initial probationary period in a paid status in a position following initial employment; or
 - 2. the required probationary period in a paid status in a position to which he/she has been promoted, transferred, or demoted following completion of the initial probationary period.
- n) "Promotion" shall mean a change of employment without intervening loss of working days from a position allocated to a given salary plan and grade to a position of a different class allocated to a higher grade whether in the same or different agency/department. The appointment of an employee to a position allocated to a higher salary plan and grade because of professional registration achieved by the incumbent shall not be deemed a promotion but a change in salary allocation.
- o) "Reclassification" shall mean the reallocation of an incumbent within a filled position to a different class by a change of title and class specification, but does not necessarily involve a change of the salary plan and/or grade.
- p) "Regular employee" shall mean a holder of a regular position.
- q) "Regular position" shall mean a position established by this ordinance on an ongoing basis, as distinct from a seasonal or a temporary position.
- r) "Retire", "retired", and "retirement" shall mean receiving a pension through the California Public Employee Retirement System (CalPERS) pursuant to the California Public Employees' Retirement Law (California Government Code (Title 2, Division 5)).
- s) "Seasonal employees" shall mean employees whose employment is not continuous but is regularly recurrent in the same capacity because of particular functions which occur periodically each year; such employment may be permanent, but of an intermittent nature.
- t) "Temporary employee" shall mean an employee who is not a regular or seasonal employee.
- u) "Transfer" shall mean a change of employment without intervening loss of working days from a position allocated to a given salary plan and grade to a position of a different class allocated to the same grade in the same agency/department, or to a position of the same class, or a different class allocated to the same grade, in a different agency/department.
- v) "Working day" means each day on which an employee performs a normal working shift, and including holidays as specified herein which fall on days of his or her normal working shift.

Section 2. EMPLOYMENT AND ORGANIZATION

a) The various officers are hereby allowed assistants, deputies, and employees, to be appointed or employed in the manner and to the extent as provided in this ordinance and by law.

- b) The powers and duties of officers shall be such as are provided by or pursuant to the law of the State and ordinances of the County of Riverside. Appointive officers shall also have such additional powers and duties as may lawfully be delegated to them by the Board of Supervisors.
- c) All employees shall have and exercise such powers and perform such duties as may be directed by the respective officers under whose direction they work, subject to the provisions of this ordinance.
- d) The conditions of employment specified in this ordinance shall apply to all officers and employees except as otherwise provided by law or any applicable memorandum of understanding between the County and a recognized employee organization (herein "MOU"). One or more of such conditions may be varied as to Resident Physicians and Surgeons and Pharmacist Resident at the Riverside University Health System Medical Center (RUHS MC) by resolution of the Board of Supervisors.
- e) In the absence or incapacity of the Sheriff, the Undersheriff will command the department, followed by the Assistant Sheriff assigned to Patrol and Investigations, followed by the Assistant Sheriff assigned to Court Services/Corrections, followed by the Assistant Sheriff assigned to Administration/Support Services.
- f) After an agency/department head has been continuously absent as the result of illness, injury, or leave of absence for more than twenty (20) working days, the assistant agency/department head, or if there is none, the senior employee next in authority, if he/she possesses any required license, shall automatically assume the designation as acting agency/department head, unless the Board of Supervisors appoints another person as acting agency/department head. This shall be deemed a temporary promotion. If the position of agency/department head becomes vacant, or in any case not covered by the foregoing provision, the Board of Supervisors shall designate the acting agency/department head, which shall be a temporary promotion.

When the absence ceases or the vacancy is filled, the temporarily promoted employee shall return to his/her regular position, and his/her regular salary plan and grade and anniversary date shall be re-determined as if the temporary promotion had not occurred. Any merit increases which would have been due in his/her regular position shall be allowed.

- g) Except as otherwise provided by law every officer shall be a citizen of the United States.
- When in the judgment of the Board of Supervisors it becomes necessary or desirable to use the services of an employee within the same agency/department in a capacity other than that for which he/she is regularly employed, the Board of Supervisors may by resolution authorize such additional employment, fix any conditions, and provide for the rate of pay. Such additional employment shall not be included in computing vacation, sick leave, or similar benefits; or eligibility for a merit increase.
- i) <u>Employment of Relatives</u>. No officer shall appoint his or her spouse, or the spouse of any officer superior to himself/herself, in any capacity for compensation and no such spouse shall be eligible for appointment to or continued employment in the same position of any such person who succeeded thereto pursuant to any provision of law. Continued employment shall be deemed to include promotion, demotion, or transfer, if such employee is otherwise qualified.

Except as otherwise provided herein, no person shall be denied the opportunity for employment or continued employment because such person is related to any person presently employed by the County of Riverside. In no instance, shall a County officer or employee be within the chain

of command or span of control (i.e. execute supervision over or initiate or participate in decisions (including but not limited to initial employment, retention, evaluation, promotion, or work assignments)) specifically pertaining to another County employee who is related within the first degree of consanguinity whether by blood or marriage or any familial relationship that management determines may lead to conflict. Familial relationship shall include, but is not limited to, spouse, father, mother, brother, sister, son, daughter, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, father-in-law, mother-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, grandparent, or the equivalent relationships through a lawfully registered domestic partnership.

Should such relationship occur, the employee(s) may promote, voluntarily demote, or will be transferred to position(s) which the employee is eligible and selected to fill. The promotion, transfer, or voluntary demotion must be accomplished within six (6) months.

The Executive Director, Salton Sea Authority and the Executive Secretary for the Salton Sea Authority shall be appointed by the Board of Directors of the Salton Sea Authority and shall serve at the pleasure and will of the Board of Directors. Prior to appointment, the County of Riverside Human Resources Director shall obtain written acknowledgment from the prospective appointee(s) acknowledging his or her understanding of such at-will status. Any person appointed to either of these positions may be terminated from service at any time, by the Board of Directors of the Salton Sea Authority, without notice, cause, or rights of appeal. The Board of Directors of the Salton Sea Authority shall by employment agreement determine the compensation, benefits, and conditions of employment for the Executive Director, Salton Sea Authority.

Section 3. CLASSIFICATION PLAN

a) ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT

- 1. <u>Class Specifications</u>. Unless otherwise ordered by the Board of Supervisors, the Human Resources Director may adopt and from time to time amend a classification plan which shall consist of a separate class specification containing the title, general statement of duties, typical tasks, and minimum qualifications, for each class of position other than County officers. Each new or revised class specification shall be approved by the Human Resources Director.
- 2. <u>Maintenance of the Plan</u>. The classification plan shall be maintained in a current condition by the Human Resources Director and the classification plan shall be made available in a format readily accessible by County agency/departments.
- 3. <u>Classification Studies</u>. The Human Resources Director shall have the responsibility for recommending changes in the classification plan to keep the same currently in a condition to meet the needs of the County and its agency/departments. From time to time the Human Resources Director may, and upon order of the Board of Supervisors shall, initiate classification studies of the various positions and class specifications, their relation to the salary plan, and related matters, and make appropriate recommendations to the Board of Supervisors for amendment of the classification plan, this ordinance and resolutions, orders and regulations made pursuant thereto. The Human Resources Director shall have the primary responsibility for preparation of class specifications.
- 4. <u>Approval of New Classes and Reclassification</u>. The Board of Supervisors shall approve the establishment of any new classes, on the recommendation of the Human Resources Director. The Human Resources Director may inactivate from the Class and Salary

Listing, without Board of Supervisors' approval, classes which are no longer allocated to agencies or departments and not in current use. Reclassification to an existing class and exchanges of positions shall not require Board of Supervisors approval however, shall require the approval of the Human Resources Director and the County Executive Officer. As an outcome of a classification study or review, the Human Resources Director, with the concurrence of the affected agency/department head, may reclassify positions which warrant a change to an existing job class, when no additional funding is required. This action shall be sufficient to authorize promotion or demotion through reclassification of the incumbents of the positions, on the request of the agency/department head.

b) CONFORMANCE TO PLAN

- 1. Requirement for Class Specification. No person shall be employed in or appointed to any regular or seasonal position until the class specification for such position exists within the classification plan.
- 2. <u>Minimum Qualifications</u>. No person shall be employed in or appointed to any regular or seasonal position unless said person meets the minimum qualifications set forth in the class specification except as otherwise provided in this section. No person shall be employed in or appointed to any temporary position unless said person meets the minimum qualifications set forth in the class specification, unless the Human Resources Director shall certify that there is no qualified person available for the temporary position.
- 3. <u>Underfilling a Position</u>. An underfill shall mean a classification within the same class series, generally the journey level classification within a promotional growth series. This action may be required when filling a position with an individual who currently qualifies for a lower level in the same class series. When any regular or seasonal position has been funded in a(n) agency/department, the position may be filled in a job class of the same class series as if it were a position in the same or lower paid job class.

At a later date, the position may be filled in the originally funded job class, provided the following conditions are met:

- a. The employee must meet the established minimum qualifications and is satisfactorily and substantially performing the duties of the higher class.
- b. The originally funded class is the journey level and the underfill is a lower level in the same class series, in the same representation unit and job classes in the series are not separately allocated.
- c. There is no increase in the number of positions allowed for the classes involved.

c) CLASS AND SALARY LISTING

1. <u>Design of Listing</u>. The Class and Salary Listing, by this reference made a part hereof, contains a list, by titles, of all classes of positions in the classification plan, each preceded by a job code number which is assigned for numerical reference, and followed by the salary plan and grade or other basis of compensation which applies to the class.

The Human Resources Director may include in the publication of the Class and Salary Listing other reference information by class, such as the designated union code or salary.

- 2. <u>Amendments to the Appendices Impacting the Class and Salary Listing.</u> The following Appendices: Appendix I, relating to overtime; Appendix II, At-Will classifications; and Appendix III, classifications eligible for the Executive Vehicle benefit, may be amended by resolution of the Board of Supervisors and shall be effective on the first day of the first full pay period following Board adoption, unless a different date is established by the Board.
- 3. <u>Technical Title Changes and Additions</u>. The Human Resources Director may change the title of a class of positions as listed in the Class and Salary Listing, without changing the job code number or salary, when an occupational title change is warranted because of technical or programmatic developments. These changes shall be effective on the first day of the first full pay period following approval.
- Classification Duplication. The Human Resources Director may administratively 4. duplicate an existing class (including for a separate program or district position) when necessary to preserve benefits that have been lawfully afforded to an employee group. The duplicated classification shall only differ from the existing classification by minimal modification of the following factors: title, class concept, essential duties, and recruiting quidelines. The duplicated classification shall be in accordance with the program area of the requesting department, and assigned a separate job code. Included in the provision of this authority is the ability of the Waste Management Department to fill a position in either a generic class or district class when needed to accommodate an employee whose benefits have been "grandfathered" under an earlier district arrangement. The salary of the duplicated class in the Class and Salary Listing shall be equivalent to the existing class, allowing, however, for a different salary plan and grade appropriate to the representation unit. It is not the intent of this provision to duplicate an existing classification solely based on salary and/or at-will status.

Whenever an administrative change or inactivation of a class is made by the Human Resources Director, or by resolution of the Board of Supervisors, the change shall also operate with respect to the listing of the class in Appendix I, II, or III, in the class specification, in any applicable MOU, and/or in any applicable Resolution of the Board of Supervisors.

Any or all sections of this ordinance, its appendices, and any personnel related supplements may be published by the Human Resources Director to include the technical changes authorized by this subsection, without separate Board of Supervisors' action.

Section 4. POSITIONS ALLOWED

a) AUTHORIZED POSITIONS

- 1. <u>Position Control</u>. No person shall be appointed to a position in any agency/department until the position has been allowed. The number of positions allowed to be filled in each agency/department shall be allocated by job class and employment type (e.g., regular, seasonal, temporary, or Per Diem) in the approved agency/department budget. The Human Resources Director shall maintain the official count of positions, which may be allowed when approved by the Board of Supervisors in the agency/department's final budget, or by resolution of the Board of Supervisors. A resolution concerning the number of allowed positions shall be effective on the date of its adoption unless a different date is set by the resolution.
- 2. <u>Change in Allocated Positions</u>. The Human Resources Director may adjust the number of positions allocated to a(n) agency/department, without Board of Supervisors action,

when no additional funding is required. The request would require a detailed statement of the reason and need for a new position(s), a justification of the reason for the specific classifications requested and an affirmative statement signed by the agency/department head that no additional County appropriations would be required to sustain the requested position(s) in the current and following fiscal year. Agency/departments requesting a change in the number of positions during the fiscal year, without a change in funding, may request the change using the format prescribed by the Human Resources Director.

Other changes in the number of positions, those requiring additional funding, may be requested by agency/department heads via Form 11 submitted to the Board of Supervisors. Such requests shall contain the job code, job title, and agency/department number of the requested position.

b) PART TIME AND JOB SHARING

- 1. <u>Part-Time Positions</u>. When any full time regular position has been established or allowed in any agency/department by or pursuant to this ordinance, and in the opinion of the agency/department head only a part time employee is needed to perform the work, the position may be filled by a part time employee. A regular part time employee shall be scheduled to work in each pay period a minimum of one half (1/2) the number of hours prescribed for full time normal permanent County employment.
- Job Sharing. Notwithstanding any provisions of this ordinance to the contrary, the Human Resources Director may authorize that two part time employees job share one regular position, provided that each employee is scheduled to work in each pay period one half (1/2) the number of hours prescribed for full time normal permanent County employment.

c) COMPANION POSITIONS

- 1. Advance Replacement of Terminating Employee. An agency/department head, with prior approval of the Human Resources Director, may fill a regular position with a replacement up to thirty (30) calendar days in advance of a terminating employee. Under exceptional circumstances, the position to be vacated may be filled with a replacement for up to an additional sixty (60) calendar days with the prior approval of the Human Resources Director. On approval, there shall be automatically established in the agency/department, an additional position of the same class which shall be automatically abolished on the effective date of said termination.
- 2. Companion Position During Unpaid Leave. When an employee is authorized a leave of absence without pay for a period in excess of twenty (20) working days, his/her position shall not be filled during such absence. On the agency/department head's request, a temporary companion position of the same class shall be allowed to the agency/department, only for the duration of the approved leave. If a regular employee is placed in such temporary position, he/she shall be entitled to the same benefits as if the position were a regular position. The agency/department head shall promptly inform the Human Resources Director of the adding of the companion position, and of its deletion upon the return to work or separation of the absent employee. The format provided by the Human Resources Director shall be used for this purpose.

3. <u>Companion Position During Paid Leave</u>. When an employee is absent on authorized paid leave as above, a companion position may be allowed with the prior approval of the Human Resources Director.

Section 5. EMPLOYMENT PROCEDURES

- a) The Human Resources administration under this ordinance is designated a local merit system except as otherwise provided herein. Appointments and promotions shall be made on the basis of merit and ability. Each officer shall appoint all necessary employees allowed for his or her agency/department by this ordinance only from among persons certified to him/her by the Human Resources Director as eligible for the respective positions. The Human Resources Director shall determine the methods of evaluating the qualifications of applicants. The methods shall be practical in nature and may involve any combination of written test; oral test; performance test rating of education, training and experience; and shall take into consideration a system of veterans' preference as may be adopted by the Board of Supervisors by resolution. The veterans' preference program shall be administered by the Human Resources Director. County Officers and classifications identified in Appendix II of this Ordinance are exempt from the merit system, rather the appropriate County Officer(s) may appoint qualified candidates to these classifications.
- b) Employees may participate in County employment selection processes on County time, so long as it does not interfere with the discharge of their duties or agency/department operations.
- c) Request for referral of applicants and appointments shall be made in writing on forms prescribed and furnished by the Human Resources Director. Appointment forms duly executed shall be filed with the Human Resources Director.
- d) In the event of transfer, promotion, demotion, or reclassification of a regular or seasonal employee an appointment shall be filed as for a new employee but no termination of the preceding employment shall be necessary.
- e) When an employee is separated from County employment written termination of employment signed by the employing officer shall be promptly filed with the Human Resources Director, who shall notify or file copies thereof with other appropriate offices. Forms for this purpose shall be provided by the Human Resources Director and shall be completely filled out, giving the date of termination and the reason therefore. A termination of employment shall automatically terminate a separate appointment as a deputy.
- f) The Human Resources Director shall arrange for a background check and physical examination; cause the oath of office or affirmation to be administered as required by the Constitution of California; and cause other necessary records to be completed, executed, and filed with the appropriate offices.
- The Board of Supervisors shall adopt Medical Standards which shall be applied in determining the physical qualifications for employment. Every person initially employed or re-employed in a regular, seasonal, or temporary position within a designated Group I or II Medical Class under such standards, shall undergo a physical examination at the County's expense prior to the commencement of employment. The Human Resources Director may, when indicated, require that candidates within a designated Group III Medical Class undergo medical history, physical evaluation, and/or a physical examination at the County's expense prior to the commencement of employment. On the basis of the record and report, the Human Resources Director shall determine whether the applicant is physically qualified for the employment, which determination

may be conditional, and the agency/department head shall be notified.

- h) The Human Resources Director shall arrange for the candidate for employment to report to such physician as the Human Resources Director may designate, with a written request for physical examination. The physician shall make the examination and promptly submit to the Human Resources Director a detailed written report thereof, together with his or her determination as to whether or not the employee is physically qualified for the position in accordance with the standards adopted by the Board of Supervisors. To the extent permitted by state and/or federal law the record of such examination may be examined and a copy made by the hiring officer, the County Health Officer, the District Attorney, the County Counsel, the employee or his or her representative authorized in writing, and the authorized representative of any insurance carrier of the County, in any matter in which the County's interest is involved. The record shall be retained by the Human Resources Director, who may require a complete or partial reexamination as may be necessary from time to time or upon a change of work assignment of the employee.
- i) Employees to be employed in security or sensitive positions as designated by the Human Resources Director and all prospective employees shall undergo a background check prior to employment. The Human Resources Director shall make the necessary arrangements for conducting the background check. When the results are received, the Human Resources Director shall inform the hiring officer of the contents thereof.
- j) The requirements of this ordinance for a background check or physical examination or both may be waived by the Human Resources Director for any employee in a regular position, the compensation for which is fixed on an hourly or piecework basis, if the employment is intermittent or occasional in character and not on a full time basis.
- Any employee, upon the request of the Human Resources Director or a delegate, shall undergo a further physical examination at any time, upon the same conditions as his or her initial examination. Such subsequent examinations shall not be given routinely but only for reasons which in the opinion of the Human Resources Director shall justify the expense thereof to the County.
- Any County officer may deputize an employee by separate written appointment as deputy filed with the Human Resources Director, and any County officer may likewise appoint as many unpaid deputies as are necessary or convenient for the performance of his or her duties; provided any employee holding a regular position the title of which describes the position as deputy or assistant to a County officer shall be a deputy without a separate appointment as such. The constitutional oaths and appointments as deputies filed with the Human Resources Director shall be deemed filed with the County Clerk, who shall at all times have access thereto. This provision shall not apply as to oaths of office for County officers required by law to be filed with the County Clerk.
- m) Records of employees kept by the Human Resources Director are confidential and shall not be open to public inspection, except as may be required by state or federal law. They may be examined by County officials having an interest therein as a matter of official duty, and information therefrom may be released by the Human Resources Director at his or her discretion in accordance with usual and customary procedures.

Section 6. SALARY PROCEDURES

a) BASIS OF COMPENSATION

- 1. <u>Full Compensation</u>. The compensation of each officer and employee as fixed in this ordinance and otherwise by Board of Supervisors' approval, shall be full compensation for the services required of him or her by law or by virtue of his or her office or employment. Except as otherwise specifically provided by law or ordinance, all fees, commissions, and mileage allowed to or received by any officer, his/her deputy, assistant, or employee from a third party by virtue of his/her office or position or the performance of any function thereof, shall be the property of the County and shall be deposited in the County Treasury not later than the fifth (5th) day of the month following its receipt.
- Non-acceptance of Gratuities. Whether on duty or off duty, no employee or officer shall accept any gift or favorable treatment which could reasonably be perceived as potentially influencing any decision or action of the officer or employee in his or her official capacity, or any decision or action of the County agency/department which he or she represents.
- 3. <u>Devoting Time to County Business</u>. Every officer and employee holding a full time position shall devote his or her full time to County business and shall not engage in private activities for profit during his or her working hours. This provision shall not apply to hospital based physicians and surgeons, who shall be permitted to attend to private patients at the Riverside University Health System Medical Center in accordance with terms fixed by the Board of Supervisors.
- 4. <u>Absence Without Pay.</u> Unauthorized absence from duty shall be without pay and accounted for as absence without pay ("AWOP"). An employee who plans to take time off may be allowed approved AWOP when an appropriate leave balance is not available, but when an appropriate leave balance is available, may not be allowed approved AWOP, except in the case of military leave or a furlough program approved by the Board of Supervisors.
- Pay and Records Adjustments. The Human Resources Director may cause benefits and records of service to be corrected and approve payment of claims in the resolution of grievances and disciplinary matters concerning amounts owed to employees for work performed.

b) ATTENDANCE RECORDS AND REPORTS

Each officer shall keep an accurate and current record of the attendance, absences, and status of employees, including sick leave and vacation accrued and allowed, and related matters. Each officer shall report on forms provided by the Auditor-Controller following the completion of each pay period as to the attendance of each employee in his or her agency/department, listing all absences and such other information as may be required. Such other reports concerning employees shall be made as the Auditor-Controller and Human Resources Director may require. From such reports, the Auditor-Controller and Human Resources Director shall maintain a record for each employee, including vacation and sick leave, accrued and allowed, payroll status, anniversary dates, and similar data. From such reports and records the compensation due each officer and employee shall be determined.

c) PAYMENT

- 1. The County Auditor-Controller shall distribute the salary warrants no later than the second Wednesday following the end of a pay period. Terminated employees shall be paid on the regular payday for the pay period during which they were terminated.¹
- 2. An officer shall not be paid until he/she has submitted the attendance reports required by or pursuant to this ordinance and such other reports or documents as are required by law
- 3. No officer or employee whose employment is terminated shall be entitled to receive the compensation then due him/her unless and until he/she has paid over or delivered to the appropriate officer of the County all County funds and property in his or her possession or control and any other funds or property held by him/her in his or her official capacity and has properly accounted therefore, or has been lawfully relieved of the obligation to do said acts.

Section 7. VOLUNTARY FURLOUGH

- a) Subject to any applicable Board of Supervisors' Policy, a voluntary furlough may be granted to employees who desire to assist their agency/department in coping with budgetary constraints.
- b) An agency/department head whose current or projected funding level for any budget organization within the agency/department, which in the opinion of the Executive Office, will not sustain the current agency/department staffing level, may advise employees of the entire agency/department that they are eligible for voluntary furloughs. A simple announcement and/or posting or printing of the furlough provisions shall be the limit of such publication by the agency/department, without any promotional campaign or pressure on employees to participate. In agencies/departments which are not identified by the Executive Office as constrained in budget to an extent to warrant voluntary furloughs, the employees of such agency/department are not eligible to be granted a voluntary furlough.
- c) A voluntary furlough may be granted to regular employees under the conditions specified in this subsection. Hours taken as voluntary furlough shall be counted separately from any leave of absence which may be granted, so a furlough does not reduce the number of hours which an agency/department may grant as a leave of absence, nor does it reduce the number of hours which may be granted as an official leave of absence.
- d) Furlough hours shall not be paid hours, but the fact that there is a reduction from full time in the number of hours of paid status in any pay period in which a furlough is taken shall not constitute a part time status for the purpose of the calculation and entitlement of any benefit. A full time employee on furlough shall continue to receive the full employee benefits over which the County has control. A furlough shall not be taken during temporary military duty, other than weekend drills.
- e) A furlough may be requested by the employee on a form or in a format prescribed by the Human Resources Director. The request shall be submitted to the agency/department head through appropriate channels, and shall require the agency/department head's approval. The agency/department head may deny the furlough request when in their judgment the employee cannot be spared from duty, for operational reasons. Furlough records shall be kept by the agency/department.

¹ The County is exempt from Section 201 of the CA Labor Code which requires immediate payment on termination (see § 220).

Section 8. SALARY STRUCTURE AND ADMINISTATION

a) SALARY PLAN TABLE

- 1. The Human Resources Department shall maintain a Salary Plan Table (Appendix X) that defines the compensation rates assigned to each salary grade. The Salary Plan Table shall include the following information: an effective date that reflects the date of the start of the first full pay period, following Board of Supervisors approval; the employee group(s) to which the table applies; salary plan code; grade level; salary range width; and the minimum and maximum compensation displayed as hourly, monthly and annual rates.
- 2. The Human Resource Department shall make publicly available the most current Salary Plan Table one pay period after Board of Supervisors approval.
- 3. Subject to Board of Supervisors approval, the Human Resources Director may establish new salary plan tables and/or modify existing salary plan tables to meet the operational needs and collective bargaining obligations of the County.

b) COMPENSATION TABLE

- 1. The Human Resources Department shall maintain a Compensation Table that defines the salary plan and grade assignment for all active County job classes and details other benefits or statuses that are linked to the job class. The Compensation Table shall include the following information: an effective date that reflects the date of the first full pay period following Board of Supervisors approval; job class code and title; salary plan and grade assignment; FLSA exempt status; overtime rate; at-will status; automobile benefit; and preemployment medical grouping.
- 2. The Human Resources Department shall make publicly available the most current Compensation Table. The published Compensation Table shall include, in the same document, the Salary Plan Table(s) that define the value of each assigned salary grade.
- 3. Subject to Board of Supervisors approval, the Human Resources Director may change the grade assignment of any job class to meet the operational needs and collective bargaining obligations of the County.
- 4. Class grade assignment will be recommended by the Human Resources Department based primarily on market considerations through comparison and analysis of current prevailing wages for comparable work. The Human Resource Department may also conduct an internal job comparison to determine relative value and to maintain internal parity.

c) CLASS AND SALARY LISTING

 Job classes not assigned to a salary structure under subsections a-b above, are assigned a salary plan and grade and all plan/grade assignments will be made publicly available on a Class and Salary Listing, which is distinct from the Salary Plan Table and Compensation Table.

- 2. The base rate of pay for job classes, unless otherwise specified in this ordinance, shall consist of a minimum and maximum hourly, monthly, and annual pay rate or a flat rate. Pay rates may be expressed as biweekly rates in the case of salaried employees.
- 3. The County as an employer shall not pay any of its employees at wage rates less than the rates paid to employees of the opposite sex, regardless of race, gender or ethnicity, for substantially similar work on jobs where the performance of which requires equal skill, effort, and responsibility, and which are performed under similar working conditions, except where the payment is made pursuant to a seniority system, a merit system, a system which measures earnings, by quantity or quality of production, or a differential based on any bona fide factor other than gender, race, and ethnicity.

d) NEW EMPLOYEES

Refer to the applicable Memorandum of Understanding or Resolution of the Board of Supervisors for the rules governing the placement of new employees on the salary grade, including any advanced rate, and/or any "difficulty to recruit" salary adjustments. Refer to Section 10 herein for the rules applicable to temporary employees.

e) CHANGE IN SALARY ALLOCATION

The salary of an incumbent of a position in a class which shall be reallocated to a different salary plan and grade may be adjusted to the same percentage from the minimum pay rate on the new grade as on the previous grade. The anniversary date shall not change. All changes in salary allocation shall coincide with the first working day of a pay period.

f) SPECIAL SALARY ADJUSTMENTS

- 1. The Human Resources Director may expressly set a different salary and anniversary date for the incumbent of any position, than that called for under other provisions of this ordinance, MOU, or Board resolution. Unless otherwise specified, such action shall automatically fix a new anniversary date on the first day of a pay period which is one (1) year in a paid status after the resulting change of salary.
- When a higher pay rate has been established to temporarily compensate an employee for additional responsibilities beyond those normally performed in the position, the Human Resources Director may, at the agency/department head's request, adjust such pay rate to compensate for merit increases and cost of living adjustments which the employee would have earned at the normal pay rate, maintaining the differential intended by the original special adjustment. When the additional responsibilities are concluded, the Human Resources Director may return the employee's pay to the normal rate, as though the temporary increase had not occurred.
- 3. The County Executive Officer may order changes to the base rate of pay of employees paid on the EXE Salary Plan to meet budgetary restraints faced by the County. Any adjustments shall be accomplished through an across-the-board percentage adjustment, to each employee's base rate of pay.

e) RE-EMPLOYMENT

- 1. Re-employment after military service shall conform to the requirements of the Military and Veterans Code and the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act, but in other respects shall be in accordance with this ordinance.
- 2. Re-employment of Retired Persons. An employee who is retired under the California Public Employees Retirement Law and who is receiving retirement benefits shall not be employed or re-employed in any position for compensation without the prior written approval of the Human Resources Director. The Human Resources Director may allow the employment or re-employment following disability retirement, or following service retirement, for up to 120 working days or 960 hours in any fiscal year, without loss of retirement benefits, as specified in the California Public Employees Retirement Law. The law generally permits employment following disability retirement or only during an emergency to prevent stoppage of public business, or because the restored employee has skills needed in performing specialized work of limited duration.

Consistent with the requirements of the California Public Employees Retirement Law for discontinuance of retirement benefits, the retiree may be employed or re-employed.

When a retiree under the California Public Employees Retirement Law is employed or re-employed, his/her retirement status must be specified in the documentation of appointment to a permanent or temporary position.

Section 9. TRAVEL AND EXPENSE

Every officer and employee is hereby allowed his or her actual and necessary traveling expense incurred in the discharge of his or her official duties, upon proper claim therefore itemized and presented as required by law. Rates for meals and other usual items may be established by the Board of Supervisors in aid of this provision, and rules and regulations in connection with travel and expense may be adopted by them.

- a) Mileage Reimbursement. Employees who are required to use their personal vehicles for County business shall be reimbursed at the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) standard mileage rate. Adjustments to the County rate, if any, shall be made pursuant to the IRS rate effective at the time mileage is incurred.
 - 1. Subject to different requirement by the Board of Supervisors, claims for reimbursement of expenses shall be accompanied by a receipt or other voucher.
 - 2. Reimbursement for the use of a privately owned vehicle shall be permitted only when a County owned vehicle is not available or upon order of the Board of Supervisors, and subject to rules and regulations established by the Board of Supervisors.
- b) County vehicles shall be used only for the purpose of County business and not for personal business or pleasure of any person whatsoever. No employee shall take a County vehicle outside the County or keep any vehicle at his or her residence without authorization by the agency/department head or his/her designee and subject to the Overnight Retention of County Vehicles Policy (Policy D-10). The Director of Fleet Services shall have the primary authority for the administrative interpretation of the Travel and Transportation Policies (D Policies). Each officer or employee having the custody of a County vehicle shall exercise due caution and prudence in the operation of such vehicle, and shall minimize the risk of damage to such vehicle using available off-street parking whenever reasonably possible, particularly during the night.

Such officer or employee shall be liable to the County for damages and other expense resulting from and caused by his or her willful misconduct in the use or operation of such vehicle.

- When provided in the statute, ordinance, or resolution establishing a standing board, commission, or committee, or by specific resolution of the Board of Supervisors, the members of such a standing board, commission, or committee shall be reimbursed for their necessary actual expenses in attending the meetings thereof within the County, and for such other necessary actual travel expenses as may be authorized by the Board of Supervisors. Such expenses may include mileage for use of a private vehicle at rates fixed by resolution of the Board of Supervisors. All such travel and expenses shall be subject to the provisions of this ordinance and to rules and regulations applicable to County officers and employees.
- d) Each member of the Board of Supervisors shall receive his or her actual traveling expenses from his or her residence to the place of meeting of the Board at the County seat when attending such meetings and his or her necessary actual expenses in traveling from his or her residence or other point of origin to attend upon and while engaged in County business and returning therefrom, including mileage for use of a private vehicle at rates fixed by resolution of said Board.
- e) The Human Resources Director may authorize the reimbursement of the actual transportation cost of an applicant, for any position, who at the request of the Human Resources Director shall travel to the place of interview in connection with consideration of his or her appointment to such position, unless such applicant withdraws his or her application after such interview or refuses the position after it is offered to him or her. This authorization shall not apply to more than three applicants for any one position at the same time.

Section 10. TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT PROVISIONS

These Temporary Employment Provisions do not apply to any employees in the County's Temporary Assignment Program ("TAP").

Only subsection (e) of Section 10 applies to unrepresented Per Diem employees.

a) APPLICABILITY²

These Temporary Employment Provisions apply to:

Unrepresented job classes that are temporary or limited-term in nature (e.g. Professional Student Intern, Resident Physician and Surgeon, and Pharmacist Resident); and unrepresented seasonal, temporary, or unrepresented Per Diem employees.

- b) GENERAL PROVISIONS (Not Applicable to unrepresented Per Diem Employees)
 - 1. Except as otherwise provided by this ordinance, a new employee shall be appointed at the minimum pay rate of the appropriate salary plan and grade.
 - Upon prior authorization from the Human Resources Director, the initial salary placement for newly hired employees may be at any rate of the appropriate salary plan and grade for his/her classification.

² Refer to Memoranda of Understanding for personnel rules for employees represented by a Registered Employee Organization, to Board of Supervisor Resolutions for personnel rules for other unrepresented employees, and to the TAP Employee Handbook for personnel rules for TAP employees.

Difficult to Recruit (DTR)

A. Classifications or Positions Designated as DTR on or after January 5, 2016. Notwithstanding the provisions of this ordinance, employees shall be compensated at a rate up to twenty percent (20%) of their earnings to a maximum of eighty (80) hours actually worked in a pay period for those positions identified in specific classifications in a specific agency/department designated by the Human Resources Director as "difficult to recruit" (DTR).

Eligibility for the DTR differential shall be determined by the Human Resources Director based on a specific position, classification, geographical location, and/or agency/department basis that a recruitment or retention issue exists and the DTR designation would assist the County in recruiting and retaining employees in the specific position, classification, geographical location, and/or agency/department.

Eligibility for the DTR differential shall not be automatic nor shall such a determination have any bearing on the same or similar classifications (or similarly situated classifications). Upon such determination and approval, any differential granted pursuant to these provisions shall be implemented as follows:

- a. Upon prior authorization of the Human Resources Director, the initial salary placement for newly hired employees may be at any pay rate on the salary plan and grade for his/her classification and shall be compensated a DTR differential.
- b. The DTR differential shall only apply to actual hours worked, up to eighty (80) hours in a pay period.
- The assignment of the DTR differential shall trigger a review by the C. Human Resources Department of the position and classification. The review shall consist of review of market benchmarks, turnover rates, exit surveys and other factors that may have created the recruitment/retention issue. In the event the Human Resources Director determines the circumstances that created the recruiting or retention problem(s) for any and/or all position(s) in the specific classification in the specific agency/department no longer exist, he/she shall declare the provisions described above inoperative for such specific position(s)/classification(s). At that time, the DTR differential shall cease. In the event the Human Resources Director determines the recruitment/retention issue is related to a market parity issue, the Human Resources Director may recommend to the Board of Supervisors an adjustment to the salary range of the classification for parity purposes or propose another solution to resolve the recruitment/retention problem deemed acceptable within the provisions of this Ordinance. Should a salary adjustment occur due to a market parity issue, the DTR differential shall no longer apply.
- A review of all position(s)/classification(s) designated as DTR shall be conducted annually.
- B. Classifications or Positions Designated DTR prior to January 5, 2016. Notwithstanding the provisions of this resolution there shall be up to an additional

approximately eleven percent (11%) which shall be reserved for those classifications designated as "difficult to recruit".

Advancements within the DTR range shall not be automatic. They shall, instead, be granted based upon a determination by the Human Resources Director that a serious recruiting or retention problem exists for a classification(s), or that the increases granted to subordinate "difficult to recruit" classifications has created serious compaction problems, and such designation may be made by geographical area or restricted within a classification to specific positions in specific departments. Upon such determination and approval, any increase granted pursuant to these provisions shall be implemented as follows:

- a. Upon prior authorization of the Human Resources Director, the initial salary placement for newly hired employees may be at any rate on the salary plan and grade for his/her classification up to and including a rate on the salary grades established pursuant to this subsection.
- b. In the event the salary granted to a newly hired employee pursuant to this subsection exceeds that of any permanent, regular full-time or regular part-time employee who has successfully completed one year or more of service at the top of the salary plan and grade for that classification(s), such employee(s) may, upon recommendation of the agency/department head, be placed on the same salary rate as that granted to the new employee.
- In the event the Human Resources Director determines the C. circumstances that created the recruiting or retention problems for any or all classifications in the specific classification in the specific agency/department no longer exist, he/she shall advise the County Executive Officer of his/her findings. If the County Executive Officer concurs, he/she shall declare the provisions described above inoperative for such specific classification(s). At that time, the "difficult to recruit" (DTR) salary plan will return to a standard salary plan, as directed by the Human Resources Director. Any employee compensated at a rate above that to which he/she would otherwise have been entitled upon removal of DTR from the top of the salary grade shall be frozen and shall not be increased until the regular salary for the specific classification exceeds the rate established pursuant to the provisions described above. In the event the Human Resources Director deems it necessary to remove the DTR from the bottom of the assigned salary grade, the salary rate of the affected employees below the new minimum shall be adjusted upwards to the new minimum of the salary range.
- 4. <u>Promotion</u>. On promotion, the salary shall be at a rate on the new salary plan and grade which is five and a half percent (5.5%) higher, than that paid on the salary grade for the former position where the new grade is able to accommodate the increase. The effective date of all promotions shall coincide with the first day of a pay period.
- 5. <u>Transfer.</u> On transfer, the salary shall be the same as that paid previously. The anniversary date shall not change. The effective date of transfers shall coincide with the first day of a pay period.

- 6. <u>Demotion</u>. On demotion, the salary shall be the same percentage on the new grade as on the previous grade, where the new grade is able to accommodate the percentage. The anniversary date shall not change. The effective date of all demotions shall coincide with the first day of a pay period.
- 7. <u>Reclassification</u>. The salary of an incumbent of a position reclassified to a class on the same salary plan and grade shall not change. The anniversary date shall not change.

The salary of an incumbent of a position reclassified to a class on a higher salary plan and grade shall be at the rate which is five and a half percent (5.5%) higher than that paid on the grade of the former position, where the new grade is able to accommodate the increase.

The salary of an incumbent of a position reclassified to a class on a lower salary plan and grade shall be placed at the same rate of pay, or at a pay rate of the new grade which is closest to but not higher than the employee's current rate of pay; where the employee's current rate exceeds the maximum of the new grade, it shall be reduced to the maximum. The anniversary date shall not change.

The effective date of a reclassification shall coincide with the first day of a pay period.

- 8. <u>Authority to Specify Salary</u>. An agency/department head may specify a higher pay rate within the salary plan and grade for an employee who is newly hired or re-employed than the pay rate that would be called for under other provisions in this ordinance.
- 9. Working Hours and Overtime
 - a. <u>FLSA Exempt Employees</u>. Any employee whose position is determined to be exempt from the FLSA shall not be entitled to compensation for overtime of any type unless specifically provided herein.
 - b. Definitions: For purposes of determining eligibility for overtime only:
 - (1) A "FLSA work week" shall consist of 168 consecutive hours (i.e. seven (7) days).
 - Overtime is defined as time actually worked by an employee in excess of forty (40) hours in an FLSA workweek. Management reserves the right under the FLSA to designate the FLSA workweek for each employee.
 - c. <u>Authorization for Overtime Work.</u> Performance of overtime work may be authorized by the agency/department head or his or her designated subordinate.
 - d. Reporting and Calculation. Actual hours of overtime work shall be reported on each attendance report. The Auditor-Controller shall maintain the record of overtime credit at one and one-half times such actual hours. Actual hours of compensatory time off shall be reported on each attendance report. If payment is to be made, the number of hours of overtime credit to be paid for shall be specified.
 - e. <u>Compensation for Overtime Work.</u> Employees who are not considered "exempt" under the provisions of the FLSA shall be paid at a rate of one and one-half times

their FLSA regular hourly rate of pay for all time actually worked in excess of forty (40) hours during the designated FLSA workweek. Upon termination, accumulated overtime credit shall be paid for.

f. Compensatory Time Off. An employee eligible for paid overtime under the provisions of this section may request, subject to management approval, the accumulation of up to one hundred twenty (120) hours of compensatory time off, in lieu of paid overtime. Such overtime is accumulated at the rate of one and one-half (1-1/2) hours of compensatory time off for each hour actually worked in excess of forty (40) hours during the designated FLSA work week.

Accumulated overtime credit may be taken in compensatory time off, at a time or times agreeable to the agency/department head. This method of reducing accumulated overtime credit is encouraged. With approval of the County Executive Officer, banked overtime credit may be paid for.

- g. Payoff for Unused Compensatory Time Off Upon Separation from County Service. Upon separation from County service, an employee shall be compensated at his/her hourly rate in effect at that time for each hour, or portion thereof, of accumulated compensatory time off (CTO).
- h. Fringe Benefits not Affected by Overtime. Overtime work shall not be a basis for increasing vacation or sick leave benefits, nor shall it be a basis of advancing completion of required period for probation or merit advance. Where overtime results from necessary irregular work schedules, it may be included in computing the minimum time for merit advance which would otherwise be delayed beyond the normal period.
- 10. <u>Standby.</u> When placed by the agency/department head specifically on standby duty, an employee otherwise off duty shall be paid one (1) hour's pay for eight (8) hours of such duty, to the nearest tenth of an hour.

Standby compensation shall cease when the employee reports to work.

 Minimum Overtime on Call-Back. A non-exempt employee called back to a worksite to meet an emergency on an overtime basis, whether or not in a standby duty status, shall receive minimum credit for one (1) hours' work.

If an employee should complete the work required, and subsequently be recalled during the minimum credit period, no additional compensation shall be paid for until the minimum credit time has been exhausted. Call-back pay does not include time commuting to and from work.

Remote Call-Back: If an employee may perform call-back work remotely, without the employee having to physically report to a worksite, then the employee will be paid in one-tenth hour increments for all time worked while remotely responding to the call. For example, if the employee remotely completes the performance of work in twenty five (25) minutes, the employee will be paid thirty (30) minutes for the remote call-back.

12. <u>Jury Duty and Court Appearances</u>. A temporary employee shall be entitled to retain jury fees, since the individual shall not be paid for time not actually worked.

Any employee who shall be called as a witness arising out of and in the course of County employment, shall not suffer any loss in their base hourly rate of pay, but any witness fees received shall be paid into the County Treasury, together with any mileage allowed if the employee uses County transportation.

Any employee absent due to private legal matters shall not be entitled to be paid during such absence.

13. Sick Leave

- a. <u>Accrual</u>. Every employee shall accrue sick leave on an hourly basis computed at the rate of .05 hours accrued per hour in a paid status to a maximum of four (4) hours per pay period.
- b. A seasonal employee shall be allowed to take sick leave only when the employee is in an active payroll status.
- c. Sick leave shall accrue at all times when the employee is in a paid status.
- Accrued sick leave of any person whose employment is permanently terminated shall automatically be canceled.
- e. Proof of Illness. When in the judgment of the agency/department head good reason exists for believing an employee may be abusing sick leave the employee shall be placed on notice in writing. The employee shall also be placed on a medical certification program and be allowed paid sick leave by producing a certificate of a physician, dentist, or other legally authorized person to provide health care services on the same level as a physician; or other proof satisfactory to the agency/department head. Such certificate shall include a written statement signed by a physician, dentist, or other legally authorized person to provide health care services on the same level as a physician, stating the day(s) of the illness/injury and that the illness/injury prevents the employee from being able to work.

Employees on a medical certification program shall have their sick leave usage reviewed at least annually. If the review shows substantial improvement, they shall be removed from the category of having to provide the certificate for each absence.

- f. Every employee shall be able to use accrued vacation, compensatory time, or holiday time when sick leave has been exhausted due to illness or injury unless they are on a medical certification program in accordance with the above.
- g. An employee off work or contemplating to be off work due to illness or injury for an extended period of two (2) weeks or more shall provide a comprehensive health statement as to length of absence from the employee's health care provider stating any duties an employee cannot perform and any restrictions or light duty requirements.
- h. Reporting Requirements. In the absence of a more stringent agency/department policy, an employee reporting off work for such leave usage shall call the employee's supervisor or designee within one (1) hour before or after the

employee's scheduled shift starting time.

- i. Reason for Usage. Use of accrued sick leave shall be allowed for the purpose of preventative medical, dental care, and care of the family. For this purpose, family is defined to mean a spouse or Registered Domestic Partner, child, parent (including biological, adoptive, or foster parent, stepparent, or legal guardian of an employee or the employee's spouse or registered domestic partner, or a person who stood in loco parentis when the employee was a minor), brother, or sister of the employee, grandparent, grandchild and the equivalent relationships through a lawfully registered domestic partnership.
- j. Payout for Sick Leave. Upon retirement, disability retirement, or death of an employee, and subject to the provisions of any applicable agreement between the employing agency, unused accumulated sick leave shall be paid for at the rate of ten (10) percent of the current salary value thereof for each such person who has had five full years of service in a paid status, plus two (2) percent for each additional year to a maximum of 50 percent, and, in no event, shall the total payment exceed a sum equal to 960 hours of full pay. Terminal sick leave pay for employees with five (5) or more years of service in a paid status shall be paid into a Health Savings Account on behalf of the employee.

Sick leave compensation resulting from death shall be made to the persons entitled to it otherwise, in accordance with the Probate Code. Eligibility for a payout under this section is made at the time of separation from County employment and not at a later date.

- 14. Bereavement Leave. Employees who are entitled to accrue sick leave (under this Article) may be allowed up to five (5) days of leave, three (3) of which will be paid, and the additional two (2) days shall be deducted from the employee's sick leave accruals. Eligible employees must be in an active payroll status and be compelled to be absent from duty by reason of the death, or critical illness where death appears imminent, of the employee's father, father-in-law, mother, mother-in-law, brother, sister, spouse, child, grandparent, grandchild, step-relationships of the same categories or equivalent relationships through a lawfully registered domestic partnership. The County has the right to require proper documentation in support of the requested leave.
- 15. <u>Fitness for Duty</u>. An agency/department head, when in his/her judgment good cause exists, may order an employee off work until such time as the employee is able to present the agency/department head a physician's certificate stating the employee is able to return to work without impairing the health of the public, the employee's health, or the health of the other employees in the agency/department.

When the agency/department head orders an employee off work, the employee shall, at County expense, be referred to a County designated physician or other health care provider to obtain the required certificate.

In the event an employee has no accrued sick leave balance, the employee will then be absent from work without pay at the discretion of the agency/department head in accordance with the provisions of this ordinance. Should the physician or health care provider determine that the employee is able to return to work during the shifts from which he/she was ordered off work, the employee shall not be charged with such absence and any leave banks used to cover the absence shall be restored.

16. On the Job Injury or Illness. An employee who suffers an injury or illness which entitles him or her to benefits under the Workers' Compensation Law, and for which he/she actually receives or obtains medical treatment, shall be entitled to full compensation for the first calendar day during which he/she is necessarily absent from duty as the result of such injury or illness, without deduction on account of accrued sick leave or other accrued salary credits. If such absence continues thereafter, he/she shall be paid as salary the difference between the temporary disability payments due him or her under the Workers' Compensation Law and his or her regular compensation, to the extent of the value of his or her accrued sick leave, including, for this purpose, the values, successively, of his/her accrued compensatory time off for overtime and accrued vacation credit. During a period of temporary disability and in the proportion that the employee is paid for the difference between his/her temporary disability payments and his/her regular compensation, he/she shall continue to accrue sick leave and vacation benefits at the regular rate.

The right is reserved to make later adjustments as between salary and disability benefits to conform to the Workers' Compensation Law, or to conform to later development of facts, including the right to recover any overpayments directly or from future earnings.

17. <u>Air Pollution Emergency</u>. An employee unable to work on a regularly scheduled work day due to an air pollution emergency shall be granted a leave of absence without pay for the period of the emergency unless he/she chooses to use his or her accumulated overtime credit, sick leave credit, vacation credit or holiday leave credit for the period of time he/she was off work due to the emergency.

18. Leave of Absence

- a. An agency/department leave of absence or an official leave of absence without pay may be granted for the following reasons:
 - (1) Illness or disability when sick leave has been exhausted;
 - (2) Pregnancy;
 - (3) To take a course of study which will increase the employee's usefulness on return to the County; and/or
 - (4) Personal reasons acceptable to the authority whose approval is required.
- b. Agency/department leave of absence. Agency/department leave of absence up to 480 hours in any one calendar year period may be granted to any employee by the agency/department head. Such leave shall be reported as leave of absence via the agency/department's payroll. The agency/department head may require the leave of absence to be for a specified period of time and appropriate conditions may be imposed, such as providing sufficient medical documentation or other evidence substantiating the leave as required by the agency/department head.
- c. Official leave of absence. A regular employee may request an official leave of absence exceeding 480 hours, but not exceeding one (1) year. Official leave of absence may be granted upon written request by or on behalf of the employee, specifying the period and the reason, upon the written recommendation of the agency/department head and with the written approval of the Human Resources Director. Application must be made on a form supplied by the Human Resources

Department in advance of the effective date of the leave, unless circumstances make such advance request impossible. If the Human Resources Director disapproves the request, it shall be so endorsed and returned to the agency/department head, who may present it to the Board of Supervisors. The Board's action shall be final. Any official leave of absence granted shall be for a specified period and appropriate conditions may be imposed such as the employee providing sufficient medical documentation or other evidence documenting the leave as required by the Human Resources Director or a designee.

Such leave may be extended upon further written request containing justification therefore, such request for extension to be processed in the same manner as the original request. In the case of a request for an extension due to illness or disability, updated information of the same kind submitted for the original request will be required.

Nothing herein shall prevent the earlier return to duty by the employee, except the agency/department head may require two weeks advance notice of the employee's intention to return.

The Human Resources Director shall be promptly notified of the return of any employee from an official leave of absence. The Board of Supervisors shall have the right to cancel or revoke a leave of absence previously granted.

An employee on leave of absence for illness or disability reasons will be required to present a return to work statement from the attending physician releasing the employee to full duty, prior to being allowed to return to work. Any release to less than full duty will be allowed only as accommodation as required under the Americans with Disabilities Act, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, a County designed temporary modified duty assignment, and/or the County return to work program.

An employee contemplating family/medical leave for reasons that are foreseeable must provide thirty (30) days advance notice. In cases where the approximate timing of the need for leave is not foreseeable, the employee is required to give notice of the need for family/medical leave as soon as practicable (generally within one or two working days of learning of the need for leave).

- 19. <u>Vacation</u>. Persons employed in the classes of Resident Physician and Surgeon or Pharmacist Resident shall be entitled to one hundred twenty (120) hours (approximately fifteen (15) days) of vacation per year. The vacation may be taken at times agreeable to the agency/department head. Unused vacation shall be carried over to the following fiscal year. Upon separation from County service, a Resident Physician and Surgeon or Pharmacist Resident shall be paid for any unused vacation. All other employees shall not be entitled to paid vacation.
- 20. <u>Paid Holidays</u>. Only seasonal employees, Resident Physicians and Surgeons, Pharmacist Resident, and employees in the Physician Assistant Fellowship classification, in a paid status shall be eligible for paid holidays. Other provisions notwithstanding, if duty is required any time during the 24-hour holiday period, the resident or fellow will be entitled to compensatory time off for all hours worked on the

holiday. Duty is defined as any presence at the hospital for professional reasons.3

- a. A new employee whose first working day is the day after a paid holiday shall not be paid for the holiday.
- b. An employee who is terminating his or her employment for reasons other than paid County retirement, and whose last day as a paid employee is the day before a holiday, shall not be paid for that holiday.
- c. An employee who is not in a paid status for either the regularly scheduled working day before the holiday, or the regularly scheduled working day after the holiday shall not be paid for that holiday.
- d. Seasonal employees who are regularly scheduled to work on a paid holiday shall be paid at their regular rate for the time actually worked. In addition, such employees shall have a choice of:
 - (1) compensatory time off not to exceed eight (8) hours for such holiday or;
 - (2) being paid for the holiday at the regular rate of pay not to exceed eight (8) hours.
- An employee with accumulated holiday credit may, and if requested by the e. agency/department head shall, within seven (7) days, specify the dates of at least three (3) working days during the next two (2) succeeding pay periods that the employee desires to take as holiday compensatory time off. The agency/department head may authorize compensatory holiday time off for all or any portion of the dates specified, but shall authorize at least one (1) of the three (3); provided however, that if in the agency/department head's judgment, such day or days will create a demonstrable hardship to the agency/department; in that event, the employee, within seven (7) days after notification by the agency/department head, shall specify three (3) other working days, at least one (1) of which shall be granted. Unless otherwise agreed to by the employee, the agency/department head shall not authorize time off less than eight (8) hours. If an employee, after being requested by the agency/department head, refuses or neglects to specify the time he/she desires to take as compensatory holiday time off, as herein provided, the agency/department head may schedule compensatory holiday time off for the employee.
- f. A part time employee shall only receive holiday pay for the holiday or portion thereof which coincides with his or her regularly scheduled working hours.
- g. A full time employee whose regularly scheduled day off falls on a paid holiday shall be entitled to equal compensatory time off for such holiday not to exceed eight (8) hours pay.

21. Shift Differential

³ This provision for holidays comes from the personal employment contract between Resident Physicians and Surgeons and the Physician Assistant fellows and the hospital.

- a. <u>Applicability of Shift Differentials</u>. Only FLSA non-exempt employees shall be eligible for shift differentials. Shift differentials do not apply to standby duty, release time, or to leave time, such as vacation, sick leave, or holiday leave. The hourly rate for each shift differential is payable in tenths of an hour. With agency/department approval, day shift employees on an individual basis may waive shift differentials in order to work earlier or later than their schedule would otherwise be, for their own convenience.
 - (1) Evening Shift (swing). Employees who perform work between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m., shall be paid an evening differential of \$0.60 per hour for the time actually worked between 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m.
 - (2) Night Shift. Employees who perform work between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., shall be paid a night differential of \$1.20 per hour for the time actually worked between 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.
- b. <u>Classes Not Eligible for Shift Differentials.</u> Employees in positions of Resident Physician and Surgeon, Pharmacist Resident, and Physician Assistant Fellowship shall not be paid shift differential(s).
- 22. <u>Bilingual Pay.</u> All full time and part time employees who are assigned work on a regular and continuing basis that requires a second language at least five times per week or once per day to effectively meet the service demands of the County's customers, and who have qualified for bilingual compensation under this sub-section shall receive additional compensation as follows:

<u>Level 1</u>: Basic Oral Communication: \$0.50 per hour Employees at this level perform bilingual translation.

Level 2: Task Completion: \$0.75 per hour

Employees at this level perform bilingual translation as well as written translation.

<u>Level 3</u>: Written translation, and medical and legal interpretation: \$1.00 per hour. Employees at this level perform complex verbal and written translation.

Payment of bilingual pay will be pro-rated based on the hours actually worked per pay period.

An employee must perform bilingual translation as a requirement of the job. An employee not receiving bilingual compensation shall not be expected to perform bilingual services.

<u>Testing Administration</u>: The Bilingual Pay Program is administered by Human Resources. Oral and written examinations will be administered by the Human Resources Assessment Center as follows:

Level 1: Basic oral/reading test

Level 2: Written

Level 3: Complex Level Written

Designation of positions eligible to receive bilingual pay is the responsibility of the supervisor with the approval of Human Resources. An agency/department head whose department has a substantial need for regular and frequent oral or written bilingual skill

of one or more positions may make an application to the Human Resources Director on a form supplied to him/her to authorize bilingual compensation for such position. All future recruitments for a position designated as such should include the requirement of bilingual skills.

When the skill is no longer needed or the employee is not required to use it or ceases to possess it, the agency/department head shall terminate the bilingual compensation by written notice to the Human Resources Director. The Human Resources Director may also terminate the bilingual compensation if he/she makes a like determination, and shall notify the department head. In either case, the department head shall notify the employee.

The Human Resources Director may designate an employee in the Human Resources Department or other County department to perform bilingual skills for other County departments and districts where there is no one available in the requesting department.

- 23. <u>Health Benefits (applicable only to Resident Physicians and Surgeons, Pharmacist Resident, and employees in the Physician Assistant Fellowship classification).</u>
 - A. The monthly Flexible Benefit contribution for Resident Physicians and Surgeons, Pharmacist Resident, and employees in the Physician Assistant Fellowship classification shall be \$823.00. The Flexible Benefit contribution shall be equivalent to the amount provided to unrepresented employees covered by the Management Resolution. Effective for the plan month April 2021, if monies remain following the deduction of elected benefits, said monies shall be forfeited.
 - B. Medical Premium Subsidies. Effective for the plan month April 2021, the County shall subsidize the two-party and family monthly medical insurance premiums chargeable to employees participating in a County sponsored health care plan as follows:
 - 1. Employees with two-party coverage shall have their monthly premium reduced by twenty-five dollars (\$25.00).
 - 2. Employees with family coverage shall have their monthly premium reduced by one hundred dollars (\$100.00).

The medical premium subsidies shall have no cash value.

The medical premium subsidies shall be equivalent to the amount provided to unrepresented employees covered by the Management Resolution.

- C. In addition, the County shall provide optical insurance, to be paid by the County, for employees in these classifications.
- 24. Additional Compensation for Resident Physicians. Any Resident Physician employed with the County who possesses a valid Physician and Surgeon License, a Drug Enforcement Administration Certificate, and has been authorized to work extra hours as a licensed Physician with the County shall be compensated at the employee's base hourly rate, plus a stipend of eighty (\$80.00) dollars per hour for each hour actually worked.

25. Retirement Program. Retirement benefits and related matters for employees are governed by the contracts between the Board of Supervisors and the Board of Administration of the Public Employees Retirement System, by resolutions of the Board of Supervisors, and by State retirement laws.

26. MAINTENANCE

- a. Rates for maintenance, including living quarters, meals, or laundry service, furnished by the County to any employee, shall be fixed by a resolution of the Board of Supervisors from time to time. Payment therefore shall be made by a deduction from compensation, or by performance of additional services, as may be determined by the Board of Supervisors.
- b. No charge for meals shall be made where the same are furnished for the convenience of the County, such as for employees at County institutions who are required by the nature of their duties to take their meals in connection with such employment. No person shall receive maintenance at any institution unless on duty at such institution.
- c. Nothing herein shall prohibit the furnishing of meals on a cost basis where necessary or convenient. It shall be the duty of each officer to make certain that the provisions of this section are complied with as to all employees, agency/departments and institutions under his/her control and to keep the Auditor-Controller properly informed as to any payroll deductions required hereunder.
- d. Resident Physicians and Surgeons at RUHS MC shall be furnished without charge medical and hospital care for acute illnesses and injuries contracted or sustained by them during the period of their employment. Whether an illness or injury qualifies under this provision shall be determined by the Assistant County Executive Officer – Health Systems with the advice of the Chief Medical Officer.
- 27. <u>Termination</u>. Except as specifically set out herein, all employees shall serve at the pleasure of the agency/department head and shall not be entitled to any review or hearing procedure upon termination by the agency/department head.

c) SEASONAL EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS

- 1. Initial Probationary Period
 - a. <u>Initial Probationary Status.</u> Each seasonal employee shall be in an initial probationary status from the effective date of his/her initial employment in a seasonal or regular position in a paid status until the required initial probationary period, and any extension, is completed without separation from County employment.

Computation of the initial probationary period in a paid status does not include overtime, standby, on-call or military leave of absence. A seasonal employee who has not completed the initial probationary period, serves at the pleasure of the agency/department head and may be released from employment without cause. He/she is not entitled to the review procedure provided for in this ordinance.

- b. <u>Length of Initial Probation.</u> The length of the initial probationary period for seasonal employees is twelve (12) months of actual work. Months towards completion of initial probation need not be continuous but for a seasonal employee accrued months towards completion of initial probation shall be lost in the event that there is a period of more than one (1) year when the employee is in an unpaid status.
- c. Extension of Initial Probation. The initial probationary period of a seasonal employee may be extended by the employing agency/department head with the approval of the Human Resources Director. Extensions of an initial probationary period are discouraged and must be approved by the Human Resources Director or his or her designee before the end of the existing initial probationary period. Approval is made on a case-by-case basis and only for rare and extenuating circumstances.

The twelve (12) month initial probationary period may be extended once to fifteen (15) months or twice to eighteen (18) months. If an employee changes classification by promotion, transfer or demotion during initial probation, extensions may also be made in the class to which he/she promoted, transferred or demoted.

- d. <u>Initial Probationary Period Affected by Change in Class</u>. An employee who has not completed the initial probationary period and who promotes, demotes or transfers to another class, will serve a new twelve (12) month probationary period following such promotion, demotion, or transfer. The twelve (12) months required pursuant to the provisions of this section shall be in addition to any initial probationary period hours served by the employee in the position from which he/she voluntarily promoted, demoted, or transferred.
- 2. Discipline, Dismissal, and Review
 - a. The provisions of this subsection do not apply to:
 - (1) At-Will seasonal employees;
 - (2) Seasonal employees who have not completed an initial probationary period with the County of Riverside;
 - (3) Regular seasonal employees serving a promotional probationary period when such disciplinary action does not affect any vested rights.
 - b. The appointing authority may dismiss, demote, suspend, demote and suspend, or impose any other disciplinary action on a probationary employee during the probationary period. Unless such action affects the vested rights of a permanent employee serving a promotional probationary period, no hearing shall be held on any disciplinary action affecting a probationary employee.
 - c. Any of the following acts of an employee who has permanent status shall be good cause for dismissal, demotion, reduction in compensation, suspension, or any other action taken for disciplinary reasons:
 - (1) Dishonesty;

- (2) Incompetence;
- (3) Inefficiency or negligence in performance of duties;
- (4) Neglect of duty;
- (5) Insubordination or willful violation of an employee regulation prescribed by the Board of Supervisors or the head of the agency/department in which the employee is employed;
- (6) Absence without leave;
- (7) Conviction of either a felony, or any offense, misdemeanor or felony, involving moral turpitude, or any offense in connection with or affecting the employee's duties other than minor traffic violations. Conviction means a plea of guilty or *nolo contendere* or a determination of guilt in a court of competent jurisdiction;
- (8) Discourteous treatment of the public or other employees;
- (9) Political activity in violation of federal or state law;
- (10) Physical or mental unfitness to perform assigned duties;
- (11) Making a material misrepresentation in connection with obtaining or maintaining employment or position;
- (12) Conduct either during or outside of duty hours which adversely affects the employee's job performance or operation of the agency/department in which he/she is employed;
- (13) Failure to maintain the license, registration, certificate, professional qualifications, education, or eligibility required for the employee's classification when the failure of the employee to maintain such requirements adversely affects the employee's ability to perform his or her job or the performance of the agency/department. The agency/department shall prescribe procedures to ensure that employees affected by the requirements are informed of them;
- (14) Substance abuse in violation of the County of Riverside Alcohol and Drug Abuse Policy;
- (15) Violation of the County's Anti-Violence in the Workplace Policy.
- d. The disciplinary and appeal procedure for seasonal employees shall be the same as in the disciplinary and appeal procedure contained in the most current Resolution of the County of Riverside and Other Agencies Providing Salaries and Related Matters for Exempt Management, Management, Confidential, and Other Unrepresented Employees.

3. Merit Increase

- a. <u>Applicability of Merit Increases</u>. The compensation of each seasonal employee whose pay is below the maximum rate of the grade allowed for the class shall be considered for increase upon his or her anniversary date, except as otherwise provided.
- b. <u>Anniversary Dates</u>. The first anniversary date as a result of an original appointment shall be the first day of the pay period following the completion of 12 months of actual work in a paid status in the position, not including overtime.

Re-employment at a rate other than that of the minimum rate of a grade shall be considered an original appointment for purpose of fixing the anniversary date.

The first anniversary date as a result of promotion or reclassification, which involved a salary increase, shall be the first day of the pay period following the completion of six months of actual work in a paid status in the position, not including overtime.

The second anniversary date shall be the first day of the pay period following the completion of an additional 12 months of actual work in a paid status, not including overtime, and subsequent anniversary dates shall occur at like intervals.

The provisions of this section shall be subject to other specific provisions of this ordinance concerning change of anniversary dates.

- c. <u>Limit on Unpaid Status</u>. Months in a paid status toward a merit increase need not be continuous, but for a seasonal employee, accrued months shall be lost in the event that there is a period of more than one (1) year when the employee is in an unpaid status.
- d. <u>Salary Increases</u>. Every anniversary salary increase, unless otherwise dictated within a recognized employee organization's Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) shall be to the rate of four percent (4%) higher, except when there is less than four percent (4%) remaining, it shall be to the maximum of the salary grade. Such salary increases shall be given unless there is an affirmative decision of the agency/department head to deny the increase.
- e. <u>Denial of Merit Increase</u>. The agency/department head may disallow a merit increase only after the performance evaluation is reviewed and approved by the Human Resource Director or a designee. If the increase is not granted, the agency/department head shall state the reasons on the form, which shall be given to the employee for signature. The agency/department head shall reconsider the merit increase at least quarterly, and may allow it effective on the first day of any pay period after the date it could have been granted. The responsibility for submitting a written allowance of increase, after its denial, shall be with the agency/department head. The anniversary date shall be postponed until an increase is allowed.

d) TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS

1. <u>Compensation</u>. Temporary employees shall be compensated at the minimum pay rate of the salary plan and grade for their job class, unless an advanced increase is

authorized at the time of appointment. Temporary employees do not receive merit increases within the salary grade based on hours of service.

2. Function of Temporary Employees

- a. Temporary employees will normally be utilized to perform irregular, project, or overflow work that cannot be performed by regular employees within the agency/department without additional cost, including overtime costs.
- b. Temporary employment shall not be used in lieu of the probationary period in a regular or seasonal position or as a trial period of employment, but this provision shall not render a temporary employee ineligible for appointment to a regular or seasonal position.
- c. Agreements entered into between the County and a federal or state funding authority may contain provisions which will prevail over the rules of this section affecting temporary County employees.
- Length of Employment. No temporary employee shall be permitted to work in the same capacity in which he/she performs substantially continuous service for more than one thousand (1000) working hours (approximately six (6) months of full time service) during any one fiscal year. In the event that a agency/department head has unusual circumstances to warrant employment of a temporary employee for a longer period, the agency/department head may request approval on the Board of Supervisors' agenda, prior to the employee working more than one thousand (1000) hours in the fiscal year. Any request to extend the service shall set forth the justification, the hire date of the temporary employee, and the number of hours requested in the extension. Any additional extension shall require further Board of Supervisors' approval annually, prior to the employee working one thousand (1000) hours in that fiscal year.

e) UNREPRESENTED PER DIEM EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS

 Notwithstanding any other provisions of this ordinance, except as otherwise provided herein, only the provisions set forth in this section shall be applicable to persons employed as unrepresented Per Diem employees.

Definitions

- a. "Per Diem Employee" shall mean anyone who occupies a position within a classification established in the Class and Salary Listing as a Per Diem class and that is not represented by a collective bargaining unit. All Per Diem employees shall serve at the pleasure of the agency/department head.
- b. "Base Rate of Pay" shall mean the hourly rate of compensation as set forth in the Class and Salary Listing for a Per Diem classification.
- c. "Holiday" shall be the 24-hour period which commences at 7:00 a.m. of any day on which County offices are not open for business, in accordance with County Ordinance, other than Saturday or Sunday.

⁴ This restriction applies only to County Temporary Employees and not to regular, seasonal, per diem, or TAP employees.

- d. "Overtime" shall mean any authorized work actually performed in excess of the established FLSA work week.
- e. "Critical Care Work Areas" shall mean the following units at the hospital: ER, ICU, CCU, Neuro ICU, Peds ICU, Neonatal ICU, OR, Recovery, Dialysis, Labor and Delivery, and Anesthesia.
- f. "In Charge" shall mean the assignment by the nursing administration office, and acceptance by a licensed employee, to have total nursing management responsibility for a particular inpatient nursing unit, such responsibility to include, but not necessarily be limited to, patient care, nursing personnel, and the general environment of the unit.
- g. For acute care assignments, "weekend" shall mean the period commencing at 3:00 p.m. Friday and ending at 7:00 a.m. on Monday. For outpatient clinic or non-acute care assignments, "weekend" shall mean the period commencing at 5:00 p.m. Friday and ending at 7:00 a.m. on Monday.

3. Conformance to Plan

- a. No person shall be employed in or appointed to any Per Diem position until the classification plan shall contain a position specification for such position.
- b. No person shall be employed in or appointed to any Per Diem position unless said person meets the minimum qualifications set forth in the position specifications.

Positions Allowed

- a. The basic classification of Per Diem positions is deemed to be established by the Class and Salary Listing and the number of positions needed for each class shall be as determined from time to time by resolution of the Board of Supervisors.
- b. No person shall be appointed to a Per Diem position until such position has been allocated to the hiring agency/department.

Salary Procedures

a. <u>Basis of Compensation</u>. Per Diem employees may receive compensation at the hourly rate assigned to the classification in which they are employed.

The Human Resources Director may authorize differential premium pay for Per Diem job classes at rates not more than those established for regular job classes, as needed to maintain efficient business operations. Such premium authorization may be ended by the Human Resources Director as warranted by operations or funding.

b. Reporting and Calculation. Actual hours of work and overtime work shall be reported for each Per Diem employee on each biweekly attendance report or by such other method as is established by the County Auditor-Controller.

- c. <u>Payment</u>. The County Auditor-Controller shall distribute salary warrants no later than the second Wednesday following the end of a pay period.
- 6. <u>Difficult to Recruit (DTR)</u>. The DTR provisions of Section 10 subsection b) 3 shall apply to unrepresented Per Diem employees as reviewed and approved by the Human Resources Director.
- 7. Overtime. Overtime shall be paid at one and one-half times the FLSA regular hourly rate for all non-exempt employees. FLSA exempt employees who work on a Per Diem basis will be entitled to their base rate of pay for each authorized hour worked in excess of the established FLSA workweek.
- 8. <u>Shift Differential</u>. Shift differentials do not apply to vacation, sick leave, holiday pay, call or standby duty. The hourly rate for each shift differential is payable in tenths of an hour. Employees who work day shift between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. shall not be entitled to a shift differential.
 - a. <u>Classes not eligible for shift differentials</u>. Employees in the classification(s) listed below shall not be paid shift differential:

Pharmacist - C - PD

b. <u>Evening Shift - General.</u> Per Diem employees whose classes are specifically mentioned below, who perform work between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m., shall be paid an evening differential as set out below for the time actually worked between 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m.

Classifications: Rate:

Electrocardiograph Technician - PD	25¢ per hour
	◆ For employees in this Per Diem classification working at the Riverside University Health System – Medical Center.
Nursing Assistant - PD	35¢ per hour
Pharmacy Technician II - PD	60¢ per hour
House Supervisor - PD	Classification(s) authorized by the County Executive Officer to receive the same premium as employees in the equivalent regular classifications.

c. Night Shift - General. Per Diem employees whose classes are specifically mentioned below and who perform work between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., shall be paid a night differential as set out below for the time actually worked between 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.

D-4
Rate:

Electrocardiograph Technician - PD	50¢ per hour
	◆ For employees in this Per Diem classification working at the Riverside University Health System – Medical Center.
Nursing Assistant - PD	75¢ per hour
Pharmacy Technician II - PD	\$1.20 per hour
House Supervisor - PD	Classification(s) authorized by the County Executive Officer to receive the same premium as employees in the equivalent regular classifications.

Special Medical Care Assignments:

- a. Any Psychiatrist-Entry Level-Per Diem (Job Code 73835), Psychiatrist I-Per Diem (Job Code 73822), Psychiatrist II-Per Diem (Job Code 73826), and Psychiatrist III- Per Diem (Job Code 73830) shall be entitled to a salary differential of two dollars and forty cents (\$2.40) per hour worked above their regular rate of pay when assigned to the Emergency Treatment Services Facility, Inpatient Treatment Facility or Detention Health Facility, or the Riverside University Health System (RUHS) Medical Center.
- b. Any Psychiatrist-Entry Level-Per Diem (Job Code 73835), Psychiatrist I-Per Diem (Job Code 73822), Psychiatrist II-Per Diem (Job Code 73826), and Psychiatrist III- Per Diem (Job Code 73830) shall be entitled to an hourly differential of forty-two dollars (\$42.00) per hour, in addition to their base rate of pay, for all time worked during an evening shift, on a weekend, or on a holiday in the Emergency Treatment Services Facility, RUHS Medical Center, or Inpatient Treatment Facility. These classifications shall not be eligible to receive holiday pay under any other provision of this Ordinance.
- c. Standby Duty: When placed by the agency/department head specifically on standby duty, any Psychiatrist-Entry Level-Per Diem (Job Code 73835), Psychiatrist I-Per Diem (Job Code 73822), Psychiatrist II-Per Diem (Job Code 73826), and Psychiatrist III- Per Diem (Job Code 73830), otherwise off duty, shall be paid one-eighth (1/8) of the hourly base rate of pay for each hour on standby duty, not to exceed twelve (12) hours for each standby duty assignment. Standby duty pay shall cease when the employee reports to work.
- 10. <u>Holidays</u>. A Per Diem employee who works on a holiday shall be paid at the rate of one and one half times the employee's base rate of pay for the hours actually worked.
- Benefits. No benefits except those expressly provided by statute shall accrue to Per Diem employees.
- 12. <u>Termination</u>. All Per Diem employees shall serve at the pleasure of the agency/ department head and shall not be entitled to any review or hearing procedure upon termination by the agency/department head.

Section 11. VOLUNTEER WORKERS

- a) <u>Definition</u>. "Volunteer Worker" means a person who performs authorized voluntary service to the County of Riverside or a department, institution or agency thereof, without pay, for the benefit of the County and in aid of a recognized County purpose. The term does not include members of volunteer fire departments or companies. For the purposes of this section, the volunteer worker must be currently enrolled pursuant to this ordinance in order to be recognized as a volunteer worker. A volunteer worker is not an employee.
- b) <u>Volunteer Organizations</u>. Any agency/department of the County government may establish one or more organizations of volunteer workers in aid of the purposes of the agency/department or may recognize a private civic organization or delegation thereof as the equivalent. No particular form of organization shall be required; it may be an unincorporated association, a committee or subordinate body of an existing organization, a corporation, or merely a series of individuals sponsored by the agency/department.
- Enrollment of Volunteer Workers. In each agency/department having an organization of volunteer workers, the agency/department, or organization with agency/departmental approval, shall keep within the agency/department a current and continuing roster upon which volunteer workers are enrolled. This shall contain at least the name, address and telephone number, the date of enrollment and the date of termination of the enrollment; if the worker may be expected to drive an automobile in the performance of the volunteer function (other than between the worker's home and the workplace) then the roster shall include the number and expiration date of the worker's operator's license, and the name of company, policy number and expiration date of the worker's liability insurance. Records as to each volunteer worker shall be retained for three years after such worker has terminated.

The agency/department, or with its approval, the organization, shall, as a part of the roster or separately, keep a continuing record of the number of hours worked by each volunteer worker. If the services of any worker shall be terminated, or if the worker shall cease to perform voluntary service, entry of the date of termination shall promptly be made on the roster. Unless otherwise specified the termination of enrollment shall be without prejudice to later re-enrollment. The services of any volunteer worker may be refused or terminated by the agency/department at will, and shall be terminated when deemed in the best interest of the agency/departmental function or of the voluntary services program to do so.

If there is no volunteer organization within the agency/department, individual volunteer workers may be enrolled by the agency/department in the manner set forth in this subsection.

- Motor Vehicle Usage. While unnecessary use of automobiles is to be discouraged, it is recognized that in some volunteer activities motor vehicle usage is indispensable. Privately owned vehicles may be used on express authorization of the agency/department head specifying the purpose. County vehicle use may be authorized only by the County Executive Officer on recommendation of the agency/department head including appropriate justification. No volunteer worker shall be permitted to drive either a private vehicle or a County vehicle for volunteer business until the worker has presented his or her current operator's license and liability insurance policy with minimum limits in the amounts required by the State for bodily injury or death and property damage, and the necessary data therefrom has been placed on the roster.
- e) Reimbursement of Expenses. A volunteer worker who drives a private vehicle duly authorized shall be entitled to reimbursement at a mileage rate currently fixed by the County. Other necessary travel expenses shall be reimbursed at actual cost when authorized by the

agency/department. Reimbursement shall be conditional upon claim being promptly made, in no event more than 100 days after the cost was incurred.

- f) County Insurance. Such liability insurance as the County may carry shall be excess insurance over any other valid and collectible insurance, including that provided by the volunteer worker. Volunteer workers are not covered by workers compensation insurance or by County self-insurance for injury or accident arising out of volunteer service.
- Reports. Each agency/department, not later than the fifteenth (15th) day of each month, shall make a written report for the preceding month showing the total number of volunteer workers who performed services in that month, the total number of hours of such services, the number of new volunteer workers enrolled during the month and the number whose enrollments were terminated. The report shall be filed with the County Executive Officer, who may inspect the roster at any time, and shall do so at least quarterly to see that the enrollment of inactive workers has been terminated and that other information on the roster is in current condition.
- h) <u>Resolutions</u>. Further rules or regulations in aid of the County's program of voluntary services, or interpretations or extensions of the provisions of this section may be made by resolution of the Board of Supervisors.

Section 12. ORDINANCE PUBLICATION

The Human Resources Director shall maintain a current record of all positions allowed for each agency/department. He/She shall cause to be re-published and circulated to the agency/departments from time to time the contents of this ordinance together with lists of the positions allowed to the respective agency/departments, and shall from time to time supply amendments thereto.

The Human Resources Director may include footnotes in the publication of this ordinance for the purpose of referencing other pertinent sections, attachments, or provisions, or to cite a change in the narrative. The Human Resources Director may re-number, and arrange in a logical order, parts of this ordinance without affecting the narrative content.

Section 13. CONFLICTS AND CONSTITUTIONALITY

The provisions of this ordinance are subject to controlling or limiting provisions of the Constitution and laws of California, and any provisions of this ordinance, which are in conflict there with, shall not be effective to the extent of such conflict.

If any paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance for any reason is held to be unconstitutional or invalid, such shall not affect the remaining portions of this ordinance, and the Board of Supervisors hereby declares it would have passed each paragraph, sentence, clause, and phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one, or more than one sentence, clause, or phrase thereof be declared unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 14. EFFECTIVE DATE

The operative date of this ordinance is July 1, 1957.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Chair

KEVIN JEFFRIES

ATTEST:

KIMBERLY A. RECTOR

Clerk of the Board

Deputy

1	
2	
3	
4	
5	
6	
7	
8	
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	STATE OF CALIFORNIA) ss
14	COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE)
15	
16 17	I HEREBY CERTIFY that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of said county held on December 12, 2023, the foregoing ordinance consisting of 13 Sections was adopted by the following vote:
18	
19	AYES: Jeffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez, and Gutierrez
20	NAYS: None
21	ABSENT: None
22	
23	DATE: December 12, 2023 KIMBERLY A. RECTOR
24	BY: Duna Sritz
25	Deputy
26	SEAL
27	
28	12.12.2023 3.31

THE PRESS-ENTERPRISE

1825 Chicago Ave, Suite 100 Riverside, CA 92507 951-684-1200 951-368-9018 FAX

PROOF OF PUBLICATION (2010, 2015.5 C.C.P)

Publication(s): The Press-Enterprise

PROOF OF PUBLICATION OF

Ad Desc.: Ordinance No. 440.1767 /

I am a citizen of the United States. I am over the age of eighteen years and not a party to or interested in the above entitled matter. I am an authorized representative of THE PRESS-ENTERPRISE, a newspaper in general circulation, printed and published daily in the County of Riverside, and which newspaper has been adjudicated a newspaper of general circulation by the Superior Court of the County of Riverside, State of California, under date of April 25, 1952, Case Number 54446, under date of March 29, 1957, Case Number 65673, under date of August 25, 1995, Case Number 267864, and under date of September 16, 2013, Case Number RIC 1309013; that the notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy, has been published in said newspaper in accordance with the instructions of the person(s) requesting publication, and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

12/18/2023

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct

Date: December 18, 2023 At: Riverside, California

Legal Advertising Representative, The Press-Enterprise

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PO BOX 1147 RIVERSIDE, CA 92502

Ad Number: 0011638212-01

P.O. Number:

Ad Copy:

2 3.31

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE. STATE OF CALIFORNIA OBDINANCE NO. 487 THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE. AMENDING ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE.

Ordinance No. 440 Narrative

Oct 3, 2023

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Riverside, State of California, ordains as follows Section 1. TITLE AND DEFINITIONS

This ordinance shall be known as "The Riverside County Salary Ordinance". For the purpose of this ordinance, words and phrases are defined as follows:

- a) "Appointed officers" shall mean the persons appointed or employed by the Board of Supervisors or otherwise as the principal employee of a desorthment or agency in the Country speciment, or of the Riverside Country Flood Control and Water Conservation for the property of the Country Flood Control and Water Conservation for the purposes of this ordinance and resolutions hereunder shall be deemed the equivalent of departments of the Country government, except that references in this ordinance or solid resolutions to the Country shall mean such districts when the context so requires.
- b) "County officers" shall mean the officers designated as such by or pursuant to the law of the State of California.
- c) "Demotion" shall mean a change of employment without intervening loss of working days from a position allocated to a given salary plan and grade to a position of a different class allocated to a lower plan and grade, whether in the same or a different
- d) 'Employees' shall mean all persons employed by the County of Riverside or the Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, or the Riverside County Regional Park & Open-Space District, other than officers.
- e) "Full time employee" shall mean employees whose positions resulter the number of hours usual or prescribed for normal permonent County employment. All obstitions shall be full time unless otherwise designated or unless the compensation is fixed upon the basis of part filme work.
- Holiday or 'paid holiday' shall mean any day on which County offices are not open for business. In accordance with County ordinance, other than Saturday or Sunday.
- g) "Officers" shall mean all "County officers", and "appointed officers" as herein defined, except where the natural construction of this ordinance otherwise indicates: "officer" is the equivalent of "agency/appartment head".
- Part time employees shall mean employees in positions which are designated part time or for which compensation is fixed upon a basis of part time work.
- Pay period shall mean fourteen (14) calendar days from Thursday (starting at michight) through and including the second Wednesday thereafter, and refers to the period for computing compensation due for all normal working shifts ending during that period.
- "Permanent employee" shall mean a regular or seasonal employee who has completed the initial probationary period in a position, not including any incumbent of an At-Will position.
- k) "Physician", and designations of other positions herein which require a license to practice medicine or surgery, including specialties, shall mean and be equivalent to the designation of County Physician as used in State law.
- "Position" shall mean any office or employment to which a group of duties and responsibilities are assigned or delegated by competent authority, the performance of which requires the full time or part time employment of one (1) person unless permission is granted for job shoring.
- m) "Probationary employee" shall mean a regular or seasonal employee who has not completed:
- 1. The required initial probationary period in a paid status in a position following initial
- employment; or 1 the required probationary period in a paid status in a position to which he/she has been promoted, transferred, or demoted following completion of the initial probationary period:
- n) "Promotion" shall mean a change of employment without intervening loss of working dows from a position allocated to a given salary plan and grade to a position of a committee of the promotion of the promo
- Reclassification: shall mean the reallocation of an incumbent within a filled position to a different class by a change at fittle and class specification, but does not necessarily involve a change of the solary plan and/or grade.
- p) "Regular employee" shall mean a holder of a regular position
- Regular position' shall mean a position established by this ordinance on an angoing basis, as distinct from a seasonal or a temporary position.
- "Retire", "retired", and "retirement" shall mean receiving a pension through the California Public Employee Retirement System (California Dyuseum) to the California Public Employees' Retirement Law (California Government Code (Title 2, Division 5)).
- s) "Seasonal employees" shall mean employees whose employment is not continuous but is regularly recurrent in the same capacity because of particular functions which occur periodically each year; such employment may be permanent, but of an intermittee.
- Temporary employee' shall mean an employee who is not a regular or seasonal employee.
- u) "Transfer shall mean a change of employment without intervening loss of working days from a position allocated to a given solary plan and grade to a position of a different class allocated to the some grade in the same open-cyldepartment, or to a position of the same class, or a different class allocated to the same grade, in a different agen-cyldepartment.
- "Working day" means each day on which an emplayee performs a normal working shift, and including holidays as specified herein which fall on days of his or her normal working shift.

Section 2. EMPLOYMENT AND ORGANIZATION

- The various officers are hereby allowed assistants, deputies, and employees, to be appointed or employed in the manner and to the extent as provided in this ordinance and
- b) The powers and duties of officers shall be such as are provided by or pursuant to the law of the State and ardinances of the County of Riverside. Appointive officers shall also have such additional powers and duties as may lawfully be delegated to them by the Socral of Supervisors.
- c) All employees shall have and exercise such powers and perform such duties as may be directed by the respective officers under whose direction they work, subject to the
- d) The conditions of employment seeclified in this ordinance shall apply to all officers one employees except all otherwise provided by low or any applicable employees except all otherwise from the country and a recognized employee organization (herein "MOU"). One or more of such conditions may be varied as to Resident Physicians and Surgeons, and Phormacist Resident of the Riverside University Health System Medical Center (RUHS MC) by resolution of the Board of Supervisors.
- e) In the observe or incopocity of the Sheriff, the Undersheriff will command the department, followed by the Assistant Sheriff assigned to Portol and Investigations, followed by the Assistant Sheriff assigned to Court Services/Corrections, followed by the Assistant Sheriff assigned to Administration/Support Services.
- 1) Atter on open-videour-tream had be been continuously absent as the result of lithres, inlier, of service of absence had not non-week (28) working days the assistant open-videour-tream head, or if there is none, the senior employee next in outhority, if heither bessesses on vireour-difficience, shall outomatically assume the designation on a citing agent-videour-tream head, unless the Bagrot of Sunervisors appared non-ther promotion. If the position of open-videour-tream head becomes vocant, or in any case not covered by the foregoing provision, the Board of Supervisors shall designate the acting agent-videour-tream head, which shall be a femour-or promotion.

When the absence ceases or the vacancy is filled, the temporarily promoted employee shall return to his/her regular position, and his/her regular solary plan and prade and anniversary date shall be re-determined as if the temporary promotion had not occurred. Any meril increases which would have been due in his/her regular position shall be allowed.

- a) Except as otherwise provided by law every officer shall be a citizen of the United States.
- h) When in the judgment of the Board of Supervisors II becomes necessary or desirable to use the services of an employee within the same agency/department in a capacity other resolution outflerite such additional employment, if a only conditions, and provide for the rate of pay. Such additional employment shall not be included in computing vacation, sick leave, or similar benefits; or eligibility for a merit increase.
- Employment of Relatives. No officer shall appoint his or her spouse, or the spouse of any officer superior to himself-herself, in any capacity for compensation and no such spouse point be eligible for appointment to or continued employment in the same Confinued employment shall be deemed to include promotion, demotion, or transfer, if such employee is offervise qualified.

Such employee is otherwise quolitied.

Except as otherwise provided herein, no person shall be denied the opportunity for employment or continued employment because such person is related to any person represently employed by the County of Riversiale. In no instance, shall a County officer or employee be within the chain of command or sand at control (i.e. execute supervision employee by the control of command or sand at control (i.e. execute supervision employment, referring, exposured or sand supervision). The control of th

Should such relationship occur, the employee(s) may promote, voluntarily demote, or will be transferred to position(s) which the employee is eliable and selected to fill. The promotion, transfer, or voluntary demotion must be accomplished within six (6)

1) The Executive Director. Solton Sea Authority and the Executive Secretary for the Salton Sea Authority shall be appointed by the Board of Directors of the Salton Sea Authority shall be appointed by the Board of Directors of the Salton Sea Authority and shall serve of the pleasure and will of the Board of Directors. Prior in acknowledgement from the prospective appointer(s) acknowledging his or her understanding of such at-will status. Any person appointed to either of these positions may be terminoted from service of any time, by the Board of Directors of the Salton Sea Salton Sea Authority's shall by employment agreement eletermine the Compensation. benefits, and conditions of employment for the Executive Director, Salton Sea Authority.

- Class Specifications. Unless otherwise ordered by the Board of Supervisors, the Human Resources Director may adopt and trans limite to time amend a classification plan which shall consist of a separate class specification containing the title, general statement of duties, twical totaks, and minimum applifications, for each class a position other than County officers. Each new or revised class specification shall be approved by the Human Resources Director.
- Classification Studies. The Human Resources Director shall have the responsibility for recommending changes in the classification plan to keep the some currently in a condition to meet the needs of the Courty and its agency/deportments. From time to time the Human Resources Director may, and upon order at the Board of time the Human Resources Director may, and upon order at the Board of time the Human Resources Director may, and upon order at the Board of the Board of the Human Resources and make appropriate recommendations to the Board of Supervisors for amendment of the classification plan. this ardiance and resolutions, orders and regulations made resources and the primary resoonsibility for preparation of class specifications.
- responsibility for preparation of class specifications. The Board of Supervisors shall approve the offine of the County of the C

b) CONFORMANCE TO PLAN

- Requirement for Class Specification. No person shall be employed in an appointed to any regular or seasonal position until the class specification for such position exists within the classification plan.
- Minimum Qualifications. No person shall be employed in an appointed to any set of the property of the property
- Underfilling a Position. An underfill shall mean a classification within the same class series, senerally the journey level classification within a promotional growth series. This oction may be required when filling a position with an individual who currently qualifies for a lower level in the same class series. When any reputer or assonal position has been funded in a (n) open-cydepartment, the position may be filled in a lab class of the same class series as if it were a position in the same or lower poid lab class.

At a later date, the position may be filled in the originally funded job class, provide following conditions are met:

- The employee must meet the established minimum qualifications and is satisfactorily and substantially performing the duties of the higher class.
- b. The originally funded class is the journey level and the underfill is a lower level in the same class series, in the same representation unit and job classes in the series are not seaporately allocated.
- c. There is no increase in the number of positions allowed for the classes involved

c) CLASS AND SALARY LISTING
1. Design of Listing. The Class and Salary Listing, by this reference mode a part each process of the Class of the Class and Salary Listing, by this reference mode a part each preceded by a Glo odde number which is assigned for numerical reference, and followed by the solary plan and grade or other basis of compensation which applies to the class.

The Human Resources Director may include in the publication of the Class and Salary Listing other reference information by class, such as the designated union cade or salary.

- Amendments to the Appendices Impacting the Closs and Solary Listing. The following Appendix: I, activities to exertime; Appendix: I, at Well between the Common and the Com
- Technical Title Changes and Additions. The Human Resources Director may change the title of a class of positions as listed in the Class and Solary Listing, without changing the job code number or salary, when an occupational title change is warranted because of letchnical or programmatic developments. These changes shall be effective on the tirst do or of the first full prop period following approval.
- shall be effective on the first day of the first full pay period following approval. Classification Duplication. The Human Resources Director may administratively duplicate on existing class (including for a separate program or district position) when necessary to preserve benefits, that have been lowfully afforded to an emolovee group. The duplicated classification shall only differ from the existing classification by minimal modification of the following toctors: title, class concept, classification by minimal modification of the following toctors: title, class concept, accordance with the program area of the resusesting department, and assigned a occordance with the program area of the resusesting department, and assigned a occordance with the program area of the resusesting department, and assigned a occordance with the program area of the resusesting department, and assigned a grandforthered "under an expression of his authority is the oblitty of the Waste Management Department to fill a position in either a generic class of district class in the Class and Solary Listing shall be equivalent to the existing class claveling, however, for a different sclary bin and grade appropriate to the classification solely based on solary analysis of will status.

Whenever an administrative change or inactivation of a class is made by the Human Resources Director, or by resolution of the Board of Supervisors, the change shall also operate with respect to the listing of the class in Appendix, 1, 1, 1, 1, 11, in the class specification, in any applicable MOU, and/or in any applicable Resolution of the Board of Supervisors.

Any or all sections of this ordinance, its appendices, and any personnel related supplements may be published by the Hyman Resources Director to include the technical changes authorized by this subsection, without separate Board of Supervisors' action.

Section 4. POSITIONS ALLOWED a) AUTHORIZED POSITIONS

- Position Control. No person shall be associated to a position in any position of the control of
- Change in Allocated Positions. The Human Resources Director may adjust the number of positions allocated a (n) agency/department, without Board of supervisors oction, when no additional funding is resulted. The request would require a defolied statement of the reason and need for a new position(s), a consistency of the resonation of the reason and need for a new position(s), a different statement of the reason and need for a new position(s) and offirmative statement signed by the agency/department people and odditional County appropriations would be required to sustain the requested position(s) in the current and following fiscal year: Agency/departments requesting a change in the change using the format prescribed by the Human Resources Director.

Other changes in the number of positions, those requiring additional funding, may be requested by agency/department heads via Form 11 submitted to the Board of Supervisors. Such requests shall contain the lob code, job title, and agency/department number of the requested position.

b) PART TIME AND JOB SHARING

- Part-Time Positions. When any full time regular position has been established or allowed in any open-cydenopriment by or oursount to this arctinance, and in the performance of the property o
- Job Sharing. Notwithstanding any provisions of this ordinance to the contrary, the Human Resources Director may outhorize that two part lime emolowes job share one regular position, provided that each emologies is scheduled to work in each pay period one half (1/2) the number of hours prescribed for full time normal permanent Count's employment.

c) COMPANION POSITIONS

- Advance Replacement of Terminatine Employee. An agency/deportment head, with prior aperwool of the Human Resources Director, may fill a regular position employee. Under exceptional circumstainers, the position to be vacated may be filled with a replacement for up to an additional sixty (60) calendar davx with the prior approval of the Human Resources Director. On approval, there shall be same class which shall be automatically abolished on the effective date of sold termination.
- commonion.

 Componion Position During Unodid Leove. When an employee is guijnorized a leave of obtence without town for a exidatine scene of matth 100 months in the first of exidatine scene of matth 100 months in the filled during such absence. On the agency/department heads resues, a temporary componion position of the some class shall be allowed to the resues, a temporary commonion position, of the some class shall be allowed to the monloyee is allocated in such temporary position. Fight shall be entitled to the some benefits as if the position were a regular position. The opency/department head shall be shalled to the same benefits as if the position were a regular position. The opency/department head shall position, and of its deterior upon the return to work or second fifthe demandation and of its deterior upon the return to work or second fifthe demandation of the sources.
- Companion Position During Paid Leave. When an employee is absent on authorized paid leave as above, a companion position may be allowed with the prior approval of the Human Resources Director.

Section 5. EMPLOYMENT PROCEDURES

ction 5. EMPLOYMENT PROCEDURES

The Human Resources deministration under this ardinance is designated a local merit system except as otherwise provided herein. Appointments and promotions shall be made in the basis of merit and ability. Each officer shall appoint all necessary to the provided provided the provided pr

- Employees may participate in County employment selection processes on County time, so long as it does not interfere with the discharge of their duties or agency/department operations.
- c) Request for reterral of applicants and appaintments shall be made in writing on forms prescribed and furnished by the Human Resources Director. Appointment forms duly executed shall be filled with the Human Resources Director.
- d) In the event of transfer, promotion, demotion, or reclassification of a regular or seasonal employee an appointment shall be filled as for a new employee but no termination of the preceding employment shall be necessary.
- When on employee is separated from County employment written termination of employment signed by the employing officer shall be promptly filed with the Human offices. Form for this surprise shall be provided by the Human Resources Director and shall be completely filled out, giving the date of termination and the reason therefore. A termination of employment shall outportfacilly terminate a separate opportment as a
- The Board of Supervisors shall adopt Medical Standards which shall be applied in determining the physical qualifications for employment. Every person initially designed to the property of th
- determination may be conditional, and the agency/department head shall be notified.
 In the Human Resources Director shall arrange for the candidate for employment to
 report to such physician as the Human Resources Director may designate, with a
 written request for divisical examination. The physician shall make the examination
 thereof, together with his or her determination as to whether or not the employee is
 physically usualified for the position in accordance with this standards adopted by the
 such examination may be examined and a copy made by the hiring officer, the
 County Health Officer, the District Altorney, the County Counse, the employee or his or her
 insurance carrier of the County, in any matter in which the Country interest is involved.
 The record shall be relationed by the Human Resources Director, who may require a
 compaled or partial or examination as may be necessary from time to time or upon a
 Change of sort as surpman of the employee.
- Employees to be employed in security or sensitive positions as designated by the Human Resources Director and all prospective employees shall undergo a background check prior to employment. The Human Resources Director shall make the necessory orrangements for conducting the background check. When the results are received, the Human Resources Director shall indoor the hiring officer of the contents thereof.
- The requirements of this ordinance for a background check or physical examination or both may be waived by the Human Resources Director for any employee in a requising position, the compensation for which is fixed an on hourly or piecework basis, if the employment is intermittent or occasional in character and not an a full time basis.
- Any employee, upon the request of the Human Resources Director or a delegate, shall undergo a further physical examination at any time, upon the same conditions as his or he inflide examinations. Such subsequent examinations are into a controlled but only for reasons which in the polinion of the Human Resources Director shall justify the expense thereof to the County.
- Any Courty officer may deput a employee by separate written appointment as about filled with the Human Resources Director, and any County officer may likewish has not been appointment as about the filled with the Service of the Ser
- m) Records of employees kept by the Human Resources Director or confidential and shall not be open to public inspection, except as may be required by state or federal law. They may be examined by County officials having an interest therein as a matter of official duty, and information therefrom may be released by the Human Resources Director of his or her discretefion in accordance with usual and customary procedures.

Section 6. SALARY PROCEDURES

a) BASIS OF COMPENSATION

- In Full Compensation. The compensation of each officer and employee as fixed in this ordinance and otherwise by Board of Supervisors approver, shall be full office or employment. Except as otherwise specifically provided by low or ordinance, all fees, commissions, and mileage allowed to air received by any officer, or position or the performance of any function thereof shall be the property of the County and shall be deposited in the County Treasury not later than the little (3th) day of the month following its receipt.
- Non-occeptance of Gratuities. Whether on duty or off duty, no employee or officer shall accept any giff or toworable readment which could reasonably be erectived as operal roll in fillurencing any accision or action of the officer or employee in his or her official capacity, or any decision or action of the County agency/department which have as the represents.
- Devoting Time to County Business. Every officer and employee holding a full time position shall devote his or her full time to County business and shall not engage in the county business and shall not engage in the county business and shall not engage the county business and shall not expect to the county business and shall not expect to the county of the county o
- Absence Without Pay. Unauthorized obsence from duty shall be without pay and accounted for as obsence without pay ("AWOP"). An employee who plants to take available, but when an oper-profel leave belonger is available, but when an oper-profel leave belonger is available, but when an oper-profel leave belonger is available, may not be allowed oper-proved. AWOP, except in the case of military leave or a furlough program approved by the Board of Super-visors.
- Pay and Records Adjustments. The Human Resources Director may cause benefits and records of service to be corrected and approve payment of claims in the resolution of prievances and dissibilitary matters concerning amounts awed to employees for work performed.

b) ATTENDANCE RECORDS AND REPORTS

ATTENUATION RECORDS AND REPORTS

Each officer shall keep an accurate and current record of the attendance, absences, and status of emislewes, including sick teave and vaccition accrued and allowed; and related matters. Each officer shall resour on forms arounded by the Audion-Controller following the completion of each pay period as to the afterdance of each emislower in his or her the completion of each pay period as to the afterdance of each emislower in his or her the completion of each pay period as the state of the completion of each pay period as the state of the completion of each pay period as the state of the completion of each pay period as the completion of each pay period as the completion of each pay period as the completion of each pay period to the completion of each pay period to the completion of each period state of each pay period to the determinance that the determinanc

CL PAYMENT

- The County Auditor-Controller shall distribute the salary warrants no later than the second Wednesday following the end of a pay period. Terminated employees shall be poil on the regular payday for the pay period during which they were terminated.
- An afficer shall not be poid until he/she has submitted the attendance reports required by or pursuant to this ordinance and such other reports or documents as are required by law.
- 3. No officer or employee whose employment is terminated shall be entitled to receive the compensation then due himfler unless and until helphe has poid over or delivered possession or control and any other funds or properly held by himfler in his or her official capacity and has properly accounted therefore, or has been lawfully relieved of the obligation to do sold acts.

Section 7. VOLUNTARY FURLOUGH

- a) Subject to any applicable Board of Supervisors' Policy, a voluntary furlough may be granted to employees who desire to assist their agency/department in coping with budgetory constraints.
- An opency/deportment head whose current or projected funding level for any budget organization within the opency/deportment, which in the opinion of the Executive Office, will not sustain the current opency/deportment staffing level, may advise employees of the entire opency/deportment with they are eligible for voluntary shall be the limit of such publication by the opency/deportment, without any promotional composign or pressure on employees to porticipate, in opency/deportment without any opency/deportment or not eligible to be granted a voluntary furlough.
- c) A voluntary furlough may be granted to regular employees under the conditions specified in this subsection, blooms laken as voluntary furlough shall be counted reduce the number of hours which on agency/department may grant as a leave of absence, nor does it reduce the number of hours which may be granted as an official leave of obsence.
- Furloush hours shall not be paid hours, but the fact that there is a reduction from full time in the number of hours of odd status in any pay period in which of furlough is token or any payed that the payed is token of any period in Authority of the payed the payed to the payed
- A furleagh may be requested by the employee on a form or in a formal prescribed by the Human Resources Director. The request shall be submitted to the open-vibesortmen head through open-porigite channels, and shall require the open-vibesortment head open-vibesortment head through open-porigite channels, and shall require the open-vibesortment head open-vibesortment head on open-vibe. The open-vibesortment head may deep the furleouth request when in their ludgment the employee connot be sopred from duty, for operational reasons. Furleouth records shall be keet by the open-vibesortment.

Section # SALARY STRUCTURE AND ADMINISTRATION

a) SALARY PLAN TABLE

- The Human Resources Department shall maintain a Salary Plan Table (Appendix X) that defines the compensation rates assigned to each salary grade. The Salary Plan Table shall include the following information: an effective date that reflect the date of the start of the first full pay periad, following Board of Supervisor approval; the employee groups; to which the following Board of Supervisor approval; the employee groups; to which the following Board of Supervisor devels; salary range width, and the minimum and maximum compensation displayed as hourly, monthly and amount ortes.
- The Human Resource Department shall make publicly available the most current Salary Plan Table one pay period after Board of Supervisors approval.
- Subject to Board of Supervisors approval, the Human Resources Director may establish new solary plan tables and/or modify existing solary plan tables to meet the aperational needs and callective bargaining obligations of the County.

- The Human Resources Department shall maintain a Campensation Table the defines the solary also and grade assignment for all active Court to Brosses and details other benefits or statuses that are linked to the job class. The Commensation Table shall include the following information; an effective doet that refers the data of the solary shall be solary and the solar shall be solary and the solar shall be solary and the solar shall be solary shall be solary and the solar shall be solary shall be solar shall be solary shall be solar shall b
- The Human Resources Department shall make publicly available the most current Compensation Table. The published Compensation Table shall include, in the same document, the Salary Plan Table(s) that define the value of each assigned salary grade.
- Subject to Board of Supervisors approval, the Human Resources Director may change the grade assignment of any job class to meet the operational needs and callective bargaining obligations of the County.
- Class grade assignment will be recommended by the Human Resources Department based primorily on market considerations through comparison and analysis of current prevailing wages for comparable work. The Human Resource Department and jaig conduct an internal lab comparison to determine relative value and to maintain internal partity.

C) CLASS AND SALARY LISTING

- Job classes not assigned to a solory structure under subsections alb above, are assigned a solory plan and grade and all subvigrade assignments will be made Plan Table and Compensation Table large structures as a solor s
- The base rate of pay for lob classes, unless otherwise specified in this ordinance, shall consist of a minimum and maximum hourly, monthly, and annual pay rate or a flat rate. Pay rates may be expressed as biweekly rates in the case of solaried employees.
- The County as an employer shall not pay any of its employees at wage rates less than the rates poid to employees of the apposite sex, regardless of race, gender or ethnicity, for substantially similar work in libs where the performance of which in the substantial similar work in libs where the payment is made sursuant to estimator working conditions, except where the payment is made sursuant to ensuinity of strategy and the substantial similar working conditions, except where the payment is made sursuant to such a substantial su

d) NEW EMPLOYEES Refer to the applicable Memorandum of Understanding or Resolution of the Board of Supervisors for the rules governing the placement of new employees on the solors and understanding the property of the rules operated to temporary employees.

- employees.

 The solary of an incumbent of a position in a class which shall be reallocated to a different solary of an incumbent of a position in a class which shall be reallocated to a different solary plan and grade may be adjusted to the some percentage from the minimum pay rate on the new grade as on the previous grade. The anniversary date shall not change. All changes in solary allocation shall clanicate with the first working day of a pay seriou.

 The Human Resources Director may expressly set a different solary and anniversary date for the incumbent of any position, than that called for under other provisions of this ordinance, MOU, or Board resolution. Unless otherwise socified, such action shall automatically this a new anniversary date on the first day of a pay period which is one (1) year in a load status after the resulting change of solary.
 - When a higher pay rate has been established to temporarily compensate or embloree for additional reasons bittlies beyond those normally performed in the request, additional reasons and the properties of the request and the results are requested as the request and the results are requested as the results are requested as the requested and requested as the results are requested as the requested as the requested as the results are requested as the requested as the results are requested as the requested as the results are requested as the requested as the requested as the results are requested as the requested as the requested as the requested as the results are requested as the results are requested as the results are requested as the requested as the requested as the results are requested as the requested as the results are requested as the results are requested as the requeste
 - The County Executive Officer may order changes to the base rate of pay of employees paid on the EXE Salary Plan to meet budgetary restraints faced by the County. Any adjustments shall be accompalished through an across-the-board percentage adjustment, to each employee's base rate of pay.

e) RE-EMPLOYMENT

- Re-employment after military service shall conform to the requirements of the Military and Veterans Code and the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act, but in other respects shall be in accordance with this
- ordinance.

 2. Re-employment of Retired Persons. An employee who is retired under the California Public Employees Retirement Low and who is receiving retirement benefits shall not be employed an employeed in my possition for compensation without the prior may allow the employment of retirement benefits shall be retired to the property of the proper

Consistent with the requirements of the California Public Employees Retirement Law for discontinuance of retirement benefits, the retiree may be employed or re-

When a retiree under the California Public Employees Retirement Law is employed or re-employed, his/her retirement status must be specified in the documentation of appointment to a permanent or temporary position.

Every officer and employee is hereby gllowed his or her actual and necessary traveling expense incurred in the discharge of his or her official duties, upon proper claim therefore l'emized and presented as required by low. Rates for meals and other usual items may be established by the Board of Supervisors in aid of this provision, and rules and regulations in connection with travel and expense may be adopted by them.

- Mileger Reimbursement: Employees who are required to use their personal vehicle for County business hold be reimbursed of the Internal Revenue Service (183 shoulder mileger rate. Adjustments to the County rate.) If any, shall be made pursuant to the IRS rate effective of the time milegoe is incurred.
 - Subject to different requirement by the Board of Supervisors, claims for reimbursement of expenses shall be accompanied by a receipt or other voucher.
- b) County rehicles shall be used only for the purpose of County business and not for personal business or pleasure at any person whotsever. No employee shall take a authorizontal business or pleasure at any person windsteever. No employee shall take a authorizontal business of the Overnight Retention of County Vehicles Policy (Policy D-18). The Director of Fleet Travel and Transportation Policies. Do Policies. Such officer or employee having the custody of a County vehicle shall exercise due courtion and prudence in the operation of street corrisponders of the processing whenever reasonably possible, porticularly during the night, such officer or employee shall be liable to the County for domoses and other expense resulting from and caused by his or her will'ult miscandure in the use or percentage or such vehicle.
- and caused by his or her writtul misconduct in the use or operation of such vehicle.

 When provided in the statute, ardiance, or resolution establishing a standing board, commission, or committee, or by specific resolution of the Board of Supervisors, the heir necessity of cutile excenses in attending the meetings thereof within the County, and for such other necessary actual travel expenses on may be authorized by the Board risks of the county o
- d) Each member of the Board of Supervisors shall receive his or her actual traveling expenses from his or her residence to the place of meeting of the Board of the County and the County of the Co
- e) The Human Resources Director may authorize the reimbursement of the actual transportation cost of an applicant, for any position, who at the request of the Human Resources Director shall travel to the place of interview in connection with consideration of his or her appointment to such position, unless such applicant withdraws his or her application after size, interview or refuses the position after its offered to him or her. This authorization shall not apply to more than three applicants for any one position at he some time.

Section 10. TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT PROVISIONS
These Temporary Employment Provisions do not apply to any employees in the County's Temporary Assignment Program ("TAP").

Only subsection (e) of Section 10 applies to unrepresented Per Diem employees.
a) APPLICABILITY
These Temporary Employment Provisions apply to:

- b) GENERAL PROVISIONS (Not Applicable to unrepresented Per Diem Employees)
 - Except as otherwise provided by this ordinance, a new employee shall be appointed at the minimum pay rate of the appropriate salary plan and grade.
- Upon prior authorization from the Human Resources Director, the initial salary placement for newly hired employees may be at any rate of the appropriate salary plan and grade for hisher classification.
- 3. Difficult to Recruit (DTR)
 - A. Classifications or Positions Designated as DTR on or after January 3, 2016. Notwithstanding the provisions of this partial energy of the provisions of this partial energy of the provisions of engine (a) hours actually worked in a pox period for those positions identified in specific classifications in a specific open-yielepartment designated by the Human Resources Director as difficult in or cruit* (DTR).

Eliaibility for the DTB differential shall be determined by the Human Resources Director based on a sectific position, classification, seepromiscol isociation ander open-cyclepartment basis that a recruitment or referrio

Eligibility for the DTR differential shall not be automatic nor shall such determination have any bearing on the same or similar classifications (similarly situated classifications). Upon such determination and approval, a

- Upon prior authorization of the Human Resources Director, the initial salary slacement for newly hired employees may be at any pay rate an the salary plan and grade for his/her classification and shall be compensated a DTR differential.
- The DTR differential shall only apply to actual hours worked, up to eighty (80) hours in a pay period.
- (80) nours in sucressions.

 C. The assignment of the DTR differential shall trigger a review by the Human Resources Department of the position and classification. The review shall consist at review of market benchmarks, turnover rates, sait surveys and consist at review of market benchmarks, turnover rates, sait surveys said event the Human Resources Director determines the circumstances that created the recruiting or retenting problem(s) for an order oil position(s) exists, he/she shall declare the provisions described above incoparative for such specific position(s)(cassification(s), 4th that time, the DTR differential shall accose in the event the Human Resources Director determines the Resources Director and or recommend to the Board of Supervisors an adjustment to the solary range of the classification for parity purposes or propose another solution to resolve the recruitment/referrition problem converses to the control of the Board of Supervisors and collision of the Control of Supervisors and collision of the Control of Supervisors and collision of the Control of Supervisors and collisions of the Control of Supervisors and Control of Supervisors an
- d. A review of all position(s)/classification(s) designated as DTR shall be conducted annually.
- Classifications or Positions Designated DTR prior to January 5, 2016.
 Notwithstanding the provisions of this resolution there shall be up to an additional approximately eleven percent (17%) which shall be reserved for those classifications designated as "difficult to recruit".

Advancements within the DTR range shall not be automatic. They shall, instead, be granted based upon a determination by the Human Resources classifications; and the properties of the propertie

- a. Upon prior authorization of the Human Resources Director, the initial solary slacement for newly hired employees may be at any rate on the solary plan and grade for higher classification up to and including a rate on the solary law.
- b. In the event the solary granted to a newly hired employee pursuant to this subsection exceeds that of any permanent, regular full-time or regular part at the too of the solary plan and grade for that Classification(s), such employee(s) may, upon recommendation of the opency/department head, be placed on the some solary rate as that granted to the new employee.
- blaced on the same solary rate as that granted to the new employee.

 In the event the Human Resources Director determines the circumstances that created the recruiting or retention problems for any or all classifications in the second problems of the country of
- Promotion. On promotion, the solory shall be of a rate on the new solory plan and sprade which is tive and a half servent (6.5%) higher than that sold on the solory prode for the former position where the solory prode for the former position where the rate position increase. The effective date of all promotions shall coincide with the first day of a proprietd.
- Transfer. On transfer, the salary shall be the same as that paid previously. The
 anniversary date shall not change. The effective date of transfers shall coincide with
 the first day of a gay period.
- Demotion. On demotion, the solary shall be the same percentage on the new grade as on the previous grade, where the new grade is able to occommodate the secretage. The conviversory date shall not change. The effective date of all demotions shall coincide with the first day of a pay period.
- Reclassification. The solary of an incumbent of a position reclassified to a class on the same solary plan and grade shall not change. The anniversary date shall not change.

The solary of an incumbent of a position reclassified to a class on a higher solary plan and grade shall be at the rate which is five and a half sercent (5.3%) higher than that paid on the grade of the former position, where the new grade is able to accommodate the increase.

The solarry of an incumbent of a position reclassified to a class on a lower solary pian and grade shall be piaced at the same rate of pox, or at a pay rate of the new grade which is classat to but not higher than the employees current rate of pox, where the employees current rate acceeds the maximum of the new grade. It shall be reduced to the pox of the pox o

The effective date of a reclassification shall coincide with the first day of a partier of the state of the s

- Authority to Specify Salary. An agency/department head may specify a higher pay rate within the salary plan and grade for an employee who is newly hired or reemployed than the pay rate that would be called for under other provisions in this.
- 9. Working Hours and Overtime
- Yorking hours and overtime
 . FLSA Exempt Employees. Any employee whose position is determined to be exempt from the FLSA shall not be entitled to compensation for overtime of any type unless specifically provided herein.
- b. Definitions: For purposes of determining eligibility for overtime only:
- (1) A "FLSA work week" shall consist of 168 consecutive hours (i.e. seven (7) days).
- (2) Overtime is defined as time actually worked by an employee in excess of forty (40) hours in an FLSA workweek. Management reserves the right under the FLSA to designate the FLSA workweek for each employee.
- Authorization for Overtime Work. Performance of overtime work may be authorized by the agency/department head or his or her designated subordinate.
- d. Reporting and Calculation. Actual hours of overtime work shall be reported on each attendance report. The Auditor-Controller shall maintain the record of compensatory time of shall be reported on each attendance report. It payment is to be made, the number of hours of overtime credit to be paid for shall be specified.
- e. Compensation for Overtime Work. Employees who are not considered "exempt" under the provisions of the FLSA shall be paid at a rate of one and one-half times their FLSA regular hourly rate of pay for all film actually worked in excess of forty (40) hours during the designated FLSA workweek. Upon termination, occumulated overtime credit shall be and for.
- Compensatory Time OH. An employee eligible for pold overtime under the provisions of this section may request, subject to management approval. The in lieu of poid overtime. Such overtime is accumulated at the rate of one and onehalf (1-1/2) hours of compensatory time off for each hour actually worked in excess of torty (46) hours during the designated FLSA work week.

Accumulated overtime credit may be taken in compensatory time off, at a time of times agreeable to the agency/department head. This method of reducing accumulated overtime credit is encouraged. With approval of the Count

- Pavotf for Unused Compensatory Time Off Upon Separation from County Service. Upon separation from County service, an employee shall be compensated at his/her hourty rate in effect of that time for each hour, or partian thereof, of accumulated compensatory time off (CTO).
- h. Fringe Benefits not Affected by Overtime. Overtime work shall not be a basis for increasing vacation or sick leave benefits, nor shall it be a basis of advancing results from necessor; irregular work schedules, it may be included in computing the minimum time for merit advance which would otherwise be delayed beyond the normal period.
- 18. Standby. When placed by the agency/department head specifically an standby duty, an employee otherwise off duty shall be paid one (1) hour's pay for eight (8) hours of such duty, to the nearest tenth of an hour.

Standby compensation shall cease when the employee reports to work.

 Minimum Overtime on Call-Back, A non-exempt employee called back to a worksite to meet an emergency on an overtime basis, whether or not in a standby duty status, shall receive minimum credit for one (1) hours work.

If an employee should complete the work required, and subsequently be recoiled during the minimum credit period, no additional compensation shall be poid for until the minimum credit time has been exhausted. Call-back pay does not include time commuting to and from work.

Remote Call-Back: If an employee may perform call-back work remotely, without the employee having to physically report to a worksite, then the employee will be poid in one-lenth hour increments for all time worked while remotely responding to the call. For example, if the employee remotely completes the performance of work remote call-back minutes, the employee will be call thirty (30) minutes for the remote call-back minutes.

 Jury Duty and Court Appearances. A temporary employee shall be entitled to retain jury fees, since the individual shall not be paid for time not actually worked.

Any employee who shall be called as a witness arising out of and in the course of County employment, shall not suffer any loss in their base hourly rate of pay, but any witness fees received shall be pold into the County Treasury, together with any mileage allowed if the employee uses County transportation.

Any employee absent due to private legal matters shall not be entitled to be paid during such absence.

- 13. Sick Leave
 - Accrual. Every employee shall accrue sick leave on an hourly basis computed at the rate of .05 hours occrued per hour in a paid status to a maximum of four (4) hours per pay period.
 - A seasonal employee shall be allowed to take sick leave only when the employee is in an active payroll status.
 - is in an active payrall status.

 c. Sick leave shall accrue at all times when the employee is in a paid status.

- Proof of Illiness. When In the judgment of the open-rydeportment head open-censor exists for believing on enaloyee mory be abusing sick leaves the enaloyee resolute exists for believing on enaloyee mory be abusing sick leaves the enaloyee shall be placed on notice in writing. The enaloyee shall also be slaced on a medical certification program and be allowed pold sick leave by producing a property of the property of the property of the property of the health care services on the same level as a physician; or other proof saltsfactory to the open-cydeportment head. Such certificate shall include a written arouse health care services on the same level as a physician, stating the day of the illness/intury and that the illness/intury prevents the employee from being of the illness/intury and that the illness/intury prevents the employee from being

- An employee off work or contemplating to be off work due to lilness or injury for an extended period of two (3) weeks or more shall provide a comprehensive health stotement as to length of absence from the employees health cor provider stating any duties an employee cannot perform and any restrictions or light duty requirements.
- Reporting Requirements. In the obsence of a more stringent agency/department policy, an employee reporting off work for such leave usage shall call the employee's supervisor or designee within one (1) hour before or after the employee's scheduled shift storting time.
- Reason for Usage. Use of accrued sick leave shall be allowed for the purpose of preventative medical, dental care, and care of the family. For this purpose, clamily is defined to mean a spouse or Registered Domestic Parliner, but parent (including biological, adaptive, or faster parent, stepaparent, or legal partner, or a person whe stood in lace parents when the employee was a minor), brother, or sister of the employee, grandparent, grandchild and the equivalent relationships through a lawfully registered domestic partnership.
- Payout for Sick Leave. Upon retirement, disability retirement, or death of a employee, and subject to the provisions of any applicable agreement between cred or the provision of any applicable agreement between cred of ten 10p percent of the current salary value thereof for each such person who has had five full years of service in a paid status, alus two (2) percent for bowners are provided to the provision of the provision of

Sick leave compensation resulting from death shall be made to the persons entitled to it otherwise, in occordance with the Probate Code, Eligibility for a payout under this section is made at the time of separation from County employment and not at a later date.

- A Bereavement Leave. Employees who are entitled to accrue sick leave (under this and the additional two (2) down that the additional that the additio
- Fitness for Dufy. An agency/department head, when in his/her judgment good cou-exists, may order an employee off work until such time as the employee is able present the agency/department head a physicion's certificate stating the employee able to return to work without impairing the health of the public, the employee health, or the health of the there employees in the agency/department.

When the agency/department head orders an employee off work, the employee shall, at County expense, be referred to a County designated physician or other health care provider to obtain the required certificate.

in the event on employee has no occrued sick leave balance, the employee will then be absent from work without pay of the discretion of the open-cytepor insent head in provider determine that the remotives is all to be return to work during the shifts from which heighte was ordered off work, the employee shall not be charged with such absence and any leave banks used to cover the observe shall be restored.

The right is reserved to make later adjustments as between solary and disability benefits to conform to the Workers Compensation Law, or to conform to later development of facts, including the right to recover any overpayments directly at from future earnings.

- 17. Air Pollution Emergency. An employee unable to work on a regularly scheduled work day due to an air pollution emergency shall be granted a leave of obserce without pay for the period of the emergency unless heakly chooses to use his or her occumulated overtime credit, sock leave credit, vocation credit or holiday leave credit for the period of time he/she was still work due to the emergency.
- 18. Leave of Absence
 - a. An agency/department leave of absence or an official leave of absence without pay may be granted for the following reasons:

 - poy may be granted for the following reasons:

 1) Illness or disability when sick leave has been exhausted:

 2) Pregnancy:

 3) To take a course of study which will increase the employees usefulness on return to the County, andlor.

 10 To take a course of study which will increase the employees usefulness on return to the County, andlor.

 10 To take a course of study which will increase the employee to the County, andlor of the authority whose approval is required. Agency/department leave of a desence up to 480 hours in any one calendar year serviced may be arranted to any employee by the opency/department head. Such leaves shall be reported as leave of absence the leave of absence to be for a specified service of all time and aper-apriciple conditions may be impossed, such as providing sufficient medical documentation or other evidence substantiating the leave as required by the agency/department head.
 - head.

 Cofficial leave of absence. A require majoree may required by the agency/debarrhent of absence exceeding 48 hours, but not exceeding a 10 year, Official leave of absence may be granted upon written request by or on behalf of the emisiaves, agency/department head and with the written approval of the Human Resources Director, Application must be made an a form supplied by the Human Resources of the Application of the Human Resources of the Application and t

The Human Resources Director shall be promptly natified of the return of any employee from an afficial leave of absence. The Board of Supervisors shall have the right to cancel or revoke a leave of obsence previously granter.

An employee on leave of absence for iliness or disability reanied.

An employee on leave of absence for iliness or disability reasons will be required to present a return to work statement from the attending physician releasing the than full duty will be allowed only as accommodation as required to the Americans with Disabilities Act, the California Fair Employment and Neusing Act, a County designed temporary modified duty assignment, and/or the County return to work programs.

An employee contemplating family/medical leave for reasons that are foreseeable must provide thirty (30) days advance notice. In cases where the approximate liming of the need for leave is not foreseeable, the employee is required to give notice of the need for family/medical leave as soon as practicable (generally within one or two working days of learning of the need for leave).

- Vacation. Persons employed in the classes of Resident Physician and Surgeno or Pharmacist Resident shall be entitled to one hundred twenth (100 hours (approximately lifteen (13) days) of vacation ner year. The vacation may be taken at limes agreeable to the approxidenament head. Unused vacation shall be carried at limes agreeable to the approxidenament head. Unused vacation shall be carried Physician and Surgeon or Pharmacist Resident shall be said for any unused vacation. All other employees shall not be entitled to paid vacation.
- 20. Paid Holidays. Only seasonal employees. Resident Physicians and Surgeons. Phormacist Resident, and employees in the Physician Assistant Fellowshib and employees in the Physician Assistant Fellowshib and the Physician Assistant Fellowshib and Physician Assistant Fellowship and Physician Assistant Physician Assistant Physician Assistant Physician Assistant Physician Assistant Physician Ph
 - A new employee whose first working day is the day after a paid holiday shall not be paid for the holiday.
 - An employee who is terminating his or her employment for reasons other than paid County retirement, and whose last day as a paid employee is the day before a holiday, shall not be paid for that holiday.
 - An employee who is not in a paid status for either the regularly scheduled working day before the holiday, or the regularly scheduled working day after the holiday shall not be poid for that holiday.
 - d. Seasonal employees who are regularly scheduled to work on a poid holiday shall be poid at their regular rate for the time actually worked. In addition, such employees shall have a choice of:
 - (1) compensatory time off not to exceed eight (8) hours for such holiday or
 - (2) being paid for the holiday at the regular rate of pay not to exceed eight (8) hours.

- An employee with accumulated holiday credit may, and if requested by the opera/department head shall, within seven (?) days, specify the dates of a time employee desires to take as holiday compressatory lime off. The opera/department head may authorize compensatory holiday time off for all reary sortion of the dates specifies, but shall authorize at least one (!) of the first only sortion of the dates specifies, but shall authorize at least one (!) of the first only sortion of the dates specifies, but shall authorize at least one (!) of the date of the
- A part time employee shall only receive holiday pay for the holiday or portion thereof which coincides with his or her regularly scheduled working hours.
- g. A full firme employee whose regularly scheduled day off falls on a paid holiday shall be entitled to equal compensatory time off for such holiday not to exceed eight (8) hours pay.

21. Shift Differential

- Applicability of Shift Differentials. Only ELSA non-exercis emisiones shall be slibille for whit differentials. Shift differentials on apply to standard vidiv, refease time, or to leave time, such as vaccition, sick leave, or holiday leave. The hourly roll for each shift differential is apyable in tenths of an hour. With wally shift differentials in order to work earlier or later than their schedule would otherwise be, for their own convenience.
 - (1) Evening Shift (swing). Employees who perform work between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m., shall be paid an evening differential of \$0.60 per hour for the time actually werked between 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m.
 - (2) Night Shift. Employees who perform work between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., shall be paid a night differential of \$1.20 per hour for the time actually worked between 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.
- Classes Not Eligible for Shift Differentials, Employees in positions of Resident Physician and Surgeon, Pharmacist Resident, and Physician Assistant Fellowship shall not be paid shift differential(s).
- 22. Bilingual Pay. All full time and part time employees who are assigned work on a regular and continuing basis that requires a second language at least five times per week or once per day to effectively meet the service demands of the Countr's customers, and who have qualified for bilingual compensation under this sub-section shall receive additional commensation to follow:

Level 1: Basic Oral Communication: \$0.50 per hour Employees at this level perform bilingual translation.

Level 2: Task Completion: \$0.75 per hour Employees at this level perform bilingual translation as well as written translation.

Level 3: Written translation, and medical and legal interpretation: \$1.00 per hour Employees at this level perform complex verbal and written translation.

Payment of bilingual pay will be pro-rated based on the hours actually worked per pay period.

An employee must perform bilingual translation as a requirement of the job. An employee not receiving bilingual compensation shall not be expected to perform bilingual services.

Testing Administration: The Bilingual Pay Program is administered by Human Resources. Oral and written examinations will be administered by the Human Resource Assessment Center as follows:

Level 1: Basic oral/reading test Level 2: Written Level 3: Complex Level Written

Designation or positions eligible to receive pilingual social he responsibility of the second process of the p

When the skill is no longer needed or the employee is not required to use it or ceases to possess it. The open-cytosopriment head shall terminate the billingual compensation of the compe

The Human Resources Director may designate an employee in the Human Resources Department or other County department to perform billingual skilling of other County departments and districts where there is no one available in the requesting department.

- Health Benefits (applicable only to Resident Physicians and Surgeons, Pharmacist Resident, and employees in the Physician Assistant Fellowship classification).
- The monthly Flexible Benefit contribution for Resident Physicians. Phormacist contribution for Resident Physicians assistant Fellowship classification. The monthly Flexible Benefit contribution for Resident Physicians and Surpeons, Phormacist Resident, and employees in the Physician Assistant Fellowship classification shall be \$427.00. The Flexible Benefit contribution shall be \$427.00. The Flexible Benefit contribution shall be Management Resolution. Effective for the plan month April 2021, If monies remain following the deduction of elected benefits, sold monies shall be forfeited.
- Medical Premium Subsidies. Effective for the plan month April 2021, the County shall subsidize the two-party and family monthly medical insurance premiums chargeable to employees participating in a County sponsored health care plan as follows:
- Employees with two-party coverage shall have their monthly premium reduced by twenty-five dollars (\$25.00).
- Employees with family coverage shall have their monthly premium reduced by one hundred dollars (\$100.00).

The medical premium subsidies shall have no cash value.

The medical premium subsidies shall be equivalent to the amount provided to unrepresented employees covered by the Management Resolution.

- C. In addition, the County shall provide optical insurance, to be paid by the County, for employees in these classifications.
- 24. Additional Compensation for Resident Physicians. Any. Resident Physician employed with the County who possesses ovall Physician and Surgeon License, a extra hours as a Glicensed Physician with the County shall be compensated at the employee's base hourly rate, plus a stipend of eighty (\$80.00) dollars per hour for each hour actually worked.
- 25. Retirement Program. Retirement benefits and related matters for employees are governed by the contracts between the Board of Supervisors and the Board of Administration of the Public Employees Retirement System, by resolutions of the Board of Supervisors, and by State retirement lows.

26 MAINTENANCE

- a. Rates for maintenance, including living quarters, meals, or laundry serviturnished by the County to any employee, shall be fixed by a resolution of 1 Board of Supervisors from time to lime. Powment therefore shall be made to deduction from compensation, or by performance of additional services, as m be determined by the Board of Supervisors.
- No charge for meals shall be made where the same are furnished for the convenience of the County, such as for employees at County institutions who are required by the nature of their auties to take their meals in connection with such employment. No person shall receive maintenance of any institution unless on outy at such institution.
- Nothing herein shall prohibit the furnishing of meals on a cost basis where necessary or convenient. It shall be the duty of each officer to make certain that be provisions of this section are compiled with as to all employees. Auditor Controller property informed as 10 and 10 analyses Auditor Controller property informed as 10 any payroll deductions required hereunder.
- Resident Physicians and Surgeons at RUHS MC shall be furnished without charge medical and hospital care for acute illnesses and injuries contracted or sustained by them during the period of their employment. Whether an illness or injury qualifies under this provision shall be determined by the Assistant Count Executive Officer Health Systems with the dovice of the Chief Medical Officer.
- Termination. Except as specifically set out herein, all employees shall serve at the
 pleasure of the agency/department head and shall not be entitled to any review or
 hearing procedure upon termination by the agency/department head.

C) SEASONAL EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS

- 1. Initial Probationary Period
 - a. Initial Probationary Status. Each seasonal employee shall be in an initial probationary status from the effective date of his/her initial employment in a seasonal or regular position in a poid status until the reagired initial probationary period, and any extension, is completed without separation from County employment.

Computation of the initial probationary period in a pold status does not include overrime, standay, on-call or military leave of obsence. A seasonal emilitary leave of obsence, a seasonal emiliary experience, between the probationary period, serve so it is a seasonal emiliary experience of the probationary period, serve so it is emiliary experience of the probationary period, serves of the provided for in this perforance.

- Length of Initial Probation. The length of the initial probationary period for seasonal employees is twelve (12) months of actual work. Months towards remployee accrude months aboverds completien of initial probations and in the event that there is a period of more than one (1) year when the employee act an unusual above.
- Extension of Initial Probation. The initial probationary period of a seasonal emblace may be indeed by the initial probation of the initial probat

The twelve (12) month initial probationary period may be extended once to fifteen (15) months or twice to eighteen (18) months. If an employee changes classification by promotion, transfer or demotion during initial probation, extensions may also be made in the class to which he/she promoted transferred or demated.

Initial Probationary Period Affected by Change in Class. An employee has not completed the initial probationary period and who promo demates or transfers to another class, will serve a new twelve (12) me probationary period following such promotion, demation, or transfer.

Iwelve (12) months required pursuant to the provisions of this section shall be in addition to any initial probationary period hours served by the employee in the position from which he/she voluntarily promoted, demoted, or transferred.

2. Discipline, Dismissal, and Review

- a. The provisions of this subsection do not apply to
 - (1) At-Will seasonal employees:
 - (2) Seasonal employees who have not completed an initial probationary period with the County of Riverside;
- (3) Regular seasonal employees serving a promotional probationary period when such disciplinary action does not affect any vested rights.
- b. The appointing authority may dismiss, demote, suspend, demote and suspend impose any other disciplinary action on a probationary employee during probationary period. Unless such action affects the vested rights of a permar employee serving a promotional probationary period, no hearing shall be heli-any disciplinary action affecting a probationary employee.
- Any of the following acts of an employee who has permanent status shall be good cause for dismissal, demotion, reduction in compensation, suspension, or any other action taken for disciplinary reasons:
- (2) Incompetence:
- (3) Inefficiency or negligence in performance of duties;
- (4) Neglect of duty;
- (5) Insubordination or willful violation of an employee regulation prescribed by the Board of Supervisors or the head of the agency/department in which the employee is employed;
- (6) Absence without leave;
- (7) Conviction of either a felony, or any offense, misdemeanor or felony, involving maral furpitude, or any offense in connection with or affecting the employees duties other than minar farfic violations. Conviction means a slea of guilth or note contendere or a determination of guilt in a court of competent jurisdiction.
- (8) Discourteous treatment of the public or other employees.
- (9) Political activity in violation of federal or state law.
- (10) Physical or mental unfitness to perform assigned duties;
 (11) Making a material misrepresentation in connection with obtaining or maintaining employment or position;
- (12)Conduct either during or outside of duty hours which adversely affects the employee's job performance or operation of the agency/department in which he/she is employed:
- (13) Failure to mointain the literase, registration, certificate, prefessional apolifications, aduction on eligibility required for the smallocation experience classification when the failure of the employee to maintain such requirements adversely affects the employees ability to perform his or her ideal presents of the control of the
- (14)Substance abuse in violation of the County of Riverside Alcahol and Drug Abuse Palicy;
- (15) Violation of the County's Anti-Violence in the Workplace Policy.

- a. Applicability of Merit Increases. The compensation of each seasonal employee whose any is below the maximum rate of the grade allowed for the class shall be considered or increase upon his or her anniversory date, except as otherwise provided.
- b. Anniversary Dates. The first anniversary date as a result of an original appointment shall be the first day of the pay period following the completion of 12 months of actual work in a poid status in the position, not including overtime.

Re-employment at a rate other than that of the minimum rate of a grade shall be considered an original appointment for purpose of fixing the anniversary date.

The first anniversary date as a result of promotion or reclassification, which involved a salary increase, shall be the first day of the pay period following the completion of six months of actual work in a paid status in the position, not including overtime.

The second anniversary date shall be the first day of the pay period following the completion of an additional 12 months of actual work in a paid status, not including overtime, and subsequent anniversary dates shall occur at like intervals.

The provisions of this section shall be subject to other specific provisions of this ordinance concerning change of anniversary dates.

- Limit on Unpaid Status. Months in a pold status toward a merit increase need not be continuous, but for a seasonal employee, accrued months shall be lost in the event that there is a period of more than one (1) year when the employee is in an unpaid status.
- Solary Increases. Every anniversary salary increase, unless otherwise dictated within a recognized employee organization's Memorandum of Understanding than four percent (#\$); remaining, it shall be to the maximum of the salary grade. Such salary increases shall be given unless there is an affirmative decision of the apency/deportment head to deny the increase.
- Decision of the deep yellocal ment need to derive the increase.

 Denial of Mertil Increase. The agency/deportment head may disallow a merit increase only after the performance evaluation is reviewed and approved by the Human Resource Director or a designee. If the increase is not granted, the opency/deportment head shall state the reasons on the form, which shall be given to the employee for signature. The agency/deportment head shall state the reasons on the form, which shall be given to the employee for signature. The agency/deportment head shall the first day of any any period after the date it could have been granted. The responsibility for submitting a written allowance of increase, after its facilies, shall be with the apency/deportment head. The anniversary date shall be pestioned within a increase is allowed.

d) TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS

- Compensation. Temporary employees shall be compensated at the minimum pay rate of the solary plan and grade for their lob class, unless an advanced increase is authorized at the time of appointment. Temporary employees do not receive merit increases within the salary grade based on hours of service.
- Function of Temporary Employees
- Temporary employees will normally be utilized to perform irregular, project, or overflow work that cannot be performed by regular employees within the agency/department without additional cost, including overflime costs.
- Temporary employment shall not be used in lieu of the probatinary period in a regular or seasonal position or as a trial period of employment, but this provision shall not render a temporary employee ineligible for appointment to a regular or seasonal position.
- Agreements entered into between the County and a federal or state funding authority may contain provisions which will prevail over the rules of this section affecting temporary County employees.
- offecting temporary County employees shall be permitted to work in the same capacity in which he/she performs substantially continuous service for more reconciliry in which he/she performs substantially continuous service for more service) during any one fiscal view. In the event find 10 agency/disportment head has unusual circumstances to worrant employment of a femporary employee for a supervisor's organization of the control of the co

e) UNREPRESENTED PER DIEM EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS

- Notwithstanding any other provisions of this ordinance, except as otherwise provided herein, only the provisions set forth in this section shall be applicable to persons employed as unrepresented Per Diem employed.
- 2. Definitions
 - a. "Per Diem Ernstover stall mean anvoice who occupies a position within a classification established in the Class and Salary Littine as a Per Diem class and that is not represented by a callective bargaining unit. All Per Diem employees shall serve of the pleasure of the open-videportment head.
 - Base Rate of Pay' shall mean the hourly rate of compensation as set forth in the Class and Salary Listing for a Per Diem classification.
- c. 'Holiday' shall be the 24-hour period which commences at 7:00 a.m. of any day on which County offices are not open for business, in accordance with County Ordinance, other than Saturday or Sunday.
- d. "Overtime" shall mean any authorized work actually performed in excess of the established FLSA work week.
- "Critical Care Work Areas" shall mean the following units at the hospital: ER. ICU, CCU, Neuro ICU, Peds ICU, Neonatal ICU, OR. Recovery, Dialysis, Labor and Delivery, and Anesthesia.
- In Charge' shall mean the assignment by the nursing administration office, and acceptance by a licensed employee, to have total nursing management responsibility for a particular inaptient nursing unit, such responsibility to a particular inspired nursing unit, such responsibility to include, but not necessarily be limited to, patient care, nursing personnel, and the general environment of the unit.
- For acute care assignments, "weekend" shall mean the period commencing at 3:00 p.m. Friday and ending at 7:00 a.m. on Manday. For autpatient clinic or non-acute care assignments, weekend" shall mean the period commencing at 5:00 p.m. Friday and ending at 7:00 a.m. on Manday.
- 1. Conformance to Plan
- No person shall be employed in or appointed to any Per Diem position until the classification plan shall contain a position specification for such position.
- b. No person shall be employed in or appointed to any Per Diem position unless said person meets the minimum qualifications set forth in the position specifications.
- 4. Positions Allowed

- a. The basic classification of Per Diem positions is deemed to be established by the Class and Salary Listing and the number of positions needed for each class shall be as determined from time to time by resolution of the Board of Supervisors.
- No person shall be appointed to a Per Diem position until such position has been allocated to the hiring agency/department.
- 5. Salary Procedures
 - Basis of Compensation. Per Diem employees may receive compensation at the hourly rate assigned to the classification in which they are employed.

The Human Resources Director may authorize differential premium pay for Per Diem iob classes at rates not more than those established for regular job classes, as needed to maintain efficient business operations. Such premium authorization may be ended by the Human Resources Director as warranted by operations or funding.

- Reporting and Calculation. Actual hours of work and overtime work shall be reported for each Per Diem employee on each biweekly attendance report or by such other method as is established by the County Auditor-Controller.
- c. Payment. The County Auditor-Controller shall distribute salary warrants no later than the second Wednesday following the end of a pay period.
- Difficult to Recruit (DTR). The DTR provisions of Section 10 subsection b) 3 shall apply to unrepresented Per Diem employees as reviewed and approved by the Human Resources Director.
- Overtime. Overtime shall be poid at one and one-half times the FLSA regular hourly rate for all non-exempt employees. FLSA exempt employees who work on a Per Diem basis will be entitled to their base rate of pay for each authorized hour worked in excess of the established FLSA workweek.
- Shift Differential. Shift differentials do not apply to vaccation, sick leave, halidary any, call an standing with. The hourty note for each with differential is expedite tenths of an hour. Employees who work day shift between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. shall not be entitled to a shift differential.
- Classes not eligible for shift differentials. Employees in the classification(s) listed below shall not be paid shift differential:
 Pharmacist C PD
- b. Evening Shift: General Per Diem employees whose classes are specifically mentioned below, who perform work between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. shall be poid an evening differential as set out below for the time octually worked between 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m.

ifications

Electrocardiagraph Technician - PD *	25¢ per hour
	* For employees in this Per Diem classification working at the Riverside University Health System – Medical Center.
Nursing Assistant - PD	35c per hour
Phormacy Technician II - PD	60¢ per hour
House Supervisor - PD	Classification(s) authorized by the County Executive Officer to receive the same premium as employees in the equivalent regular classifications

c. Night Shift. General. Per Diem employees whose closses are specifically mentioned below and who per form set between the hours of 11.00 a.m. and 7:00 worked between 1th below to the limb certail be under the per form and as set out below for the time octually worked between 11:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m.

ons:

Electrocardiagraph Technician - PD *	50¢ per hour
	 For employees in this Per Diem classification working at the Riverside University Health System Medical Center.
Nursing Assistant - PD	73¢ per hour
Pharmacy Technician II - PD	\$1.20 per hour
House Supervisor - PD	Classification(s) authorized by the County Executive Officer to receive the same premium as employees in the equivalent results classifications

- 9. Special Medical Care Assignments:
 - a. Any Psychiatrist-Entry Level-Per Diem (Job Code 73835), Psychiatrist I-Per Diem (Job Code 73823), Psychiatrist II-Per Diem (Job Code 73823), and Psychiatrist III-Per Diem (Job Code 73835), and Psychiatrist III-Per Diem (Job Code 73836) shall be entitled to a solary differential of two dollars and forty cents (\$2.40) per hour worked obove their resular rots of poy when assigned to the Emergency Treatment Services Facility. Inspitation Psychiatrist Psy
 - Kiversiae University Health System (RUHS) Medical Letter.

 Ann Psychiatrist Entry Level-Per Diem (Job Code 7383), Psychiatrist 1-Per Diem (Job Code 7382), Psychiatrist 1-Per Diem (Job Code 7382), and Psychiatrist 11-Per Diem (Job Code 7382), and Psychiatrist 11-Per Diem (Job Code 7382), and Psychiatrist 11-Per Diem (Job Code 7383), shall be entitled to an overout differential of forty-two dallors (S42 30) per hour; in addition to their base rate of the Emergency Treatment Services Foolithy, RUHS, Medical Center, or inpatient Treatment Foolity. These classifications shall not be eligible to receive hallotty paru under any other provision of this Crainance.
 - c. Standby Duty: When placed by the agency/department head socilically on standby duty, any Psychiatrisi-Entry Level-Per Diem (Job Cade 73835), Psychiatrisi-I-Per Diem (Job Cade 73825), Psychiatrisi-I-Per Diem (Job Cade 73825), Psychiatrisi-I-Per Diem (Job Cade 73825), bend Psychiatrisi III-Per Diem (Job Cade 73835), and psychiatrisi III-Per Diem (Job Cade 7385), both psychiatrisis III-Per Diem (Job Cade 7385), and psychiatrisis III-Per Diem (Job Cade 7385), both psychiatrisis III-Per Diem (Job Cade 7385), and psychiatrisis III-Per Diem (Job Cade 7385), both psychiatrisis III-Per Diem (Job Cade 7385), and psychiatrisis III-Per Diem (Job Cade 7385), both psychiatrisis III-Per Diem (Job Cade 7385), and psychiatrisis III-Per Diem (Job Cade
- Holidays. A Per Diem employee who works on a holiday shall be paid at the rate of one and one half times the employees base rate of pay for the hours actually worked.
- Benefits. No benefits except those expressly provided by statute shall accrue to Per Diem employees.
- Termination. All Per Diem employees shall serve at the pleasure of the agency/ department head and shall not be entitled to any review or hearing procedure upon termination by the agency/department head.

Section 11. VOLUNTEER WORKERS

- a) Definition. "Volunteer Worker means a person who performs authorized voluntary service to the County of Riverside or a department, institution or agency thereof, without pay, for the benefit of the County and in aid of a recognized County purpose. The term does not include members of volunteer fire department or companies. For the purposes of this section, the volunteer worker must be currently enrolled pursonal to this ordinance in order to be recognized as a volunteer worker. A volunteer worker is not an employee.
- b) Volunteer Organizations. Any opency/department of the County government may establish one or more organizations of volunteer workers in old of the purposes of the ost the equivalent. No particular form of organization shall be required; if may be an unincorporated association, a committee or subordinate bady of an existing organization, a compilation, a committee or subordinate bady of an existing organization, a composition or merety a series of individuals sponsored by the opency/department.
- c) Enrollment of Volunteer Workers. In each opency/despriment having an organization of volunteer workers, the opency/desportment, or organization with opency/desportment or which volunteer workers are revenued to the property of the prop

The open-videopriment, or with its approval, the organization, shall, as a part of the roster or separately, seep a continuing record of the number of hours worked by each shall coast to perform voluntory service, entry of the date of termination shall are shall coast to perform voluntory service, entry of the date of terminations and are matrix be made on the roster. Unless other wise specified the termination of enrollment shall be refrained by the performance of the roster. The same continuity of the same continuity of

If there is no volunteer organization within the agency/department, individual volunteer workers may be enrolled by the agency/department in the manner set forth in this subsection.

- d) Motor Vehicle Usage. While unnecessary use of automobiles is to be discouraged, it is recognized that in some volunteer activities motor vehicle usage is indissensable. Privately owned vehicles may be used on express authorization of the opencydespartment head specifying the purpose. County vehicle use may be generally also be proposed to the proposed of the need including appropriate institication. No volunteer worker shall be permitted to drive either a private vehicle or a County vehicle for volunteer business until the worker has presented his or her current operators license and liability insurance policy with minimum limits in the amounts required by the State for badly injury or death and properly damage, and the necessary data therefrom has been placed on the roalter.
- e) Reimbursement of Expenses. A volunteer worker who drives a private vehicle duly guthorized shall be entitled to reimbursement at a mileoge rate currently fixed by the County. Other necessory travel expenses shall be reimbursed at actual cost when outhorized by the opencydeportment. Reimbursement shall be conditional upon claim being promatly made. In an event more than 100 days after the cost was incurred.
- f) County insurance. Such liability insurance as the County may carry shall be excess insurance over any other valid and collectible insurance, including that provided by the volunteer worker. Volunteer workers are not covered by workers compensation insurance or by County self-insurance for injury or occident arising out of volunteer service.
- g) Reports. Each agency/department, not later than the fifteenth (15th) day of each month, shall make a written report for the preceding month showing the total number of volunteer workers who performed services in that month, the total number of hours of number whose encountered that the number of the control of the
- Resolutions. Further rules or regulations in aid of the County's program of voluntary services, or interpretations or extensions of the provisions of this section may be made by resolution of the Board of Supervisors.

Section 12. ORDINANCE PUBLICATION

The Human Resources Director shall maintain a current record of all positions allowed for each agency/department. Heißhe shall cause to be re-published and circuiated to the opency/departments from lime to time the contents of this ordinance together with lists of the positions allowed to the respective agency/departments, and shall from time to time supply amendments thereto.

for the purpose of referencing ather perlinent sections, attachments, or provisions, or to cite a change in the narrative. The Human Resources Director may re-number, and arrange in a logical order, parts of this ordinance without affecting the narrative content.

Section 13. CONFLICTS AND CONSTITUTIONALITY

The provisions of this ordinance are subject to controlling or limiting provisions of the Constitution and lows of California, and any provisions of this ordinance, which are in conflict there with, shall not be effective to the extent of such conflict.

If any paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance for any reason is held to be unconstitutional or invalid, such shall not affect the remaining partions of this ordinance, and the Board of Supervisors hereby dictores it would have possed occh paragraph, sentence, clause, and phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that on you, or more than one sentence, clause, or phrase thereof be declared unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 14. EFFECTIVE DATE

The operative date of this ordinance is July 1, 1957.

K. Jeffries, Chair of the Board

K. Jeffries, Chair of the Board I HEREBY CERTIFY that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of sold County, held on December 12, 2023, the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by sold Board by the following vote:

AYES: Jettries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez and Gutierrez NAYS: None ABSENT: None

AGSENT: None
Kimberly A. Rector, Clerk of the Board
By: Doniel Lopez, Clerk of the Board Assistant
Press-Enterprise
Published: 12/18/23

THE PRESS-ENTERPRISE

KEEP YOUR EYES ON THE 'PRISE

3512 14 Street Riverside, California 92501 (951) 368-9229 neller@scng.com

> County of Riverside - Clerk of the Board PO Box 1147 Riverside, California 92502

Account Number: 5209148
Ad Order Number: 0011637621

Customer's Reference/PO Number:

Publication: The Press-Enterprise

Publication Dates:12/30/2023Total Amount:\$504.50Payment Amount:\$0.00Amount Due:\$504.50

Notice ID: EY7HwR3yIDywUiDNjrSM

Invoice Text: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF

RIVERSIDE COUNTY ON A CHANGE OF ZONE AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE, THIRD SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing at which all interested persons will be heard, will be held before the Board of Supervisors of Riverside County, California, on the 1st Floor Board Chambers, County Administrative Center, 4080 Lemon Street, Riverside, on Tuesday, January 9, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. or as soon as possible thereafter, to consider the Planning Commission's recommendation to approve Change of Zone No. 2300019 and Adoption of Ordinance No. 348.5007 Change of Zone No. 2300019 is a proposal to change the zoning classification of the subject site from Citrus Vineyard ten acre minimum (CV-10) to Wine Country - Winery Existing (WC-WE). The applicant is requesting a Change of Zone to bring the subject site into compliance with the standards of the Temecula Valley Wine Country Policy Area - Winery District that it is within - APN: 941-140-059. This proposed project is located Southeasterly of Rancho California Road, Southwesterly of Anza Road and North of Cilurzo Road - Zoning in the Third Supervisorial District. The Riverside County Planning Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors Find that No New Environmental Document Is Required, Approve Change of Zone 2300019 and Adopt Ordinance No. 348.5007. On November 1, 2023, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the project as stated to the Board of Supervisors on a vote of 4-0. The Planning Department meeting documents for the proposed project may be viewed online under the Planning Commission hearing date on the Public Hearing page of the Planning

THE PRESS-ENTERPRISE

KEEP YOUR EYES ON THE 'PRISE pe.com

The Press-Enterprise 3512 14 Street Riverside, California 92501 (951) 368-9229

County of Riverside - Clerk of the Board

PO Box 1147

Riverside, California 92502

Publication: The Press-Enterprise

PROOF OF PUBLICATION OF

Ad Desc: 0011637621

FILE NO. 0011637621

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

I am a citizen of the United States. I am over the age of eighteen years and not party to or interested in the aboveentitled matter. I am an authorized representative of THE PRESS-ENTERPRISE, a newspaper of general circulation, printed and published daily in the County of Riverside, and which newspaper has been adjudicated a newspaper of general circulation by the Superior Court of the County of Riverside, State of California, under date of April 25, 1952, Case Number 54446, under date of March 29, 1957, Case Number 65673, under date of August 25, 1995, Case Number 267864, and under date of September 16, 2013, Case Number RIC 1309013; that the notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy, has been published in said newspaper in accordance with the instructions of the person(s) requesting publication, and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

12/30/2023

I certify (or declare) under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date: December 30, 2023. At: Riverside, California

Signature

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY ON A CHANGE OF ZONE AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE, THIRD SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing at which all interested persons will be heard, will be held before the Board of Supervisors of Riverside County, California, on the 1st Floor Board Chambers, County Administrative Center, 4080 Lemon Street, Riverside, on Tuesday, January 9, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. or as soon as possible thereafter, to consider the Planning Commission's recommendation to approve Change of Zone No. 2300019 and Adoption of Ordinance No. 348.5007 Change of Zone No. 2300019 is a proposal to change the zoning classification of the sublect site from Citrus Vineyard ten acre minimum (CV-10) to Wine Country - Winery Existing (WC-WE). The applicant is requesting a Change of Zone to bring the sublect site into compilance with the standards of the Temecula Valley Wine Country Policy Area - Winery District that it is within - APN: 941-140-059. This proposed project is located Southeasterly of Rancho California Road, Southwesterly of Anza Road and North of Ciliurzo Road - Zoning in the Third Supervisorial District.

The Riverside County Planning Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors Find that No New Environmental Document is Required, Approve Change of Zone 2300019 and Adopt Ordinance No. 348.5007.

On November 1, 2023, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the prolect as stated to the Board of Supervisors on a vote of 4-0. The Planning Department meeting documents for the proposed prolect may be viewed online under the Planning Commission hearing date on the Public Hearing page of the Planning Department website: https://planning.rctima.org/Public-Hearings.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS PROJECT, PLEASE CONTACT JOSELUIS APARICIO, PROJECT PLANNER, AT (951) 955-6035 OR EMAIL JLAPARICIO@RIVCO. ORG.

Any person wishing to testify in support of or in opposition to the project may do so in writing between the date of this notice and the public hearing or may appear and be heard at the time and place noted above. All written comments received prior to the public hearing will be submitted to the Board of Supervisors and the Board of Supervisors will consider such comments, in addition to any oral testimony, before making a decision on the project.

If you challenge the above Item In court, you may be Ilmited to raising only those issues you or someone else ralsed at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence to the Planning Department or Board of Supervisors at, or prior to, the public hearing. Be advised that as a result of the public hearing and the consideration of all public comment, written and oral, the Board of Supervisors may amend, in whole or in part, the project and/or the related environmental document. Accordingly, the designations, development standards, design or improvements, or any properties or lands within the boundaries of the project, may be changed in a way other than specifically proposed.

Alternative formats available upon request to individuals with disabilities. If you require reasonable accommodation, please contact Clerk of the Board at (951) 955-1069.

Please send all written correspondence to: Clerk of the Board, 4080 Lemon Street, 1st Floor, Post Office Box 1147, Riverside, CA 92502-1147 or email cob@rivco.org

Dated: December 7, 2023 Kimberly A. Rector, Clerk of the Board By: Cindy Fernandez, Clerk of the Board Assistant The Press-Enterprise Published: 12/30/23



GANNETT

lifornia PO Box 631437 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1437

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

RD OF SUP. RIVERSIDE COUNTY-BOA Riverside County-Board Of Sup. Po Box 1147 Riverside CA 92502-1147

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN

The Desert Sun, a newspaper published in the city of Palm Springs, Riverside County, State of California, and personal knowledge of the facts herein state and that the notice hereto annexed was Published in said newspapers in the issue:

12/18/2023

and that the fees charged are legal. Sworn to and subscribed before on 12/18/2023

Legal Clerk

Notary, State of WI, County of Brown

My commision expires

Publication Cost:

\$2454.00

Order No:

9631861

of Copies:

Customer No:

1252599

PO #:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!

Please do not use this form for payment remittance.

VICKY FELTY Notary Public State of Wisconsin

12/23/

Such requests shall contain the year door, just the red general/preparament number of the TIME AND OF SUCH PROPERTY OF THE PR destinant hand."

Written employers that man employers in pool one which are designated part time or for which by compressed in bed upon a basis of an arther service. When the property of th

sigher parties whether in the same or different appropriate. The speciations of an employer is a position affected in sight early of parties and parties have an experimental regulation inclined in some the same of parties and regulation inclined in "decision for a sight early of parties and in incurrent within a filled pastion in effected "decision for a sight early of the sight early of the sight early on the sight early of the sight early of the sight early on the sight early of th

and permanent County employment.

And consider plant and county of the county of the National Plant County of the National Plant County of the National Plant County of the County of the National Plant County of the Nati

instant Resource Director shall make the excessity amongment for conducting the kadigmond data. Below the results are relevable, the three forestimes the first make being sitted.

The reparements of the soldents of a bidgmond check or physical examendary that the make a sitted to the relevant of the soldents of the s

In palid in regardini, nacige as may be registed by office or feeder late. They may be resonance by the feeder of the control of the control

The Hamin Resource Department shall make publicly available the most current Salar Fine Hamin Resource Department shall make publicly available the most current Salar Fan Table one pay period after Board of Supervisors appeared. Singlet to Based to Supervisors appeared, the Hamin Resource Silvestom may establis more salary shall tables and/or modify existing salary plan tables to meet the operation state. The salar shall be supervised persons of the Compile.

sett das past deutschaft jeden gelt gelten af the County.

COMMERCIATION FAILL

1. The Harm Resources Copportment shall mainten a County jed classes and detail, etc.

1. The Harm Resources Copportment shall mainten a County jed classes and detail, etc.

1. The Harm Resources Copportment and active County jed classes and detail, etc.

1. The County of the County of the County of the County jed classes and detail etc.

1. The Harm Resources Copportment and approach; the dates one of this; classy patient

1. The Harm Resources Copportment and under participly explanable the ment ceremit

Componentation Table. The prohibest Components and the date induction in the same

Componentation Table. The prohibest Components and the date induction in the same

Componentation Table. The prohibest Components and the date induction the terms

Componentation Table. The prohibest Components and the date induction to the same

Componentation Table. The prohibest Components and the date induction to the same

Componentation Table. The prohibest Components and the date induction to the same

Components of the County of the Harman Resource County of the same

Linguist to the and of County of the Harman Resource County of the State

Linguist to the County of the Harman Resource Despite them and the same

Language of the County of the Harman Resource Despite them and the same of the same

permission quantum interesting the companions to determine relative tues a series of the control of the control

payment is made power-ament, by quartie or goally of proficience or a different to some among, by quartie rect, and cheering.

We have been profite in the control of the found of the found of the first the applicable the formation of the found of the found of Supervisor. You find the goarmen's placement of ever employees in the safety grade. Industry any service of the safety of "first first proof" safety applications, fact to including any service of the safety or "first first proof" safety applications, fact to including any service of the safety or first proof to the safety of the safety of in control of a posterior in safe safety and the safety of the passage of in control of a posterior in safe safety and the safe safe safety and the safety of the safety safety of the safety safety of the safety of the safety of the safety safety of the safety safety of the safety of the safety safety of the safety of the safety safety of the safety safety of the s

ulary place may gave more to execution this existency data data or carear, we will apply apply the place of t

base rate of pay.
-EMPLOYMENT
-Re-employment
-Veteram

may settlem the employer's say to the remaind rule. As should the temporary tomase had not be USS skey Plant to met budgets yet makes to the byte Courty. Any substrained to the USS skey Plant to met budgets yet makes to the byte Courty. Any substrained to the USS skey Plant to met budgets yet makes to the byte Courty. Any substrained and the USS skey Plant to met budgets yet makes and contract to the requirement will be used to the USS skey yet and the USS skey Plant to the USS skey plant to the USS skey and the USS skey plant to the USS skey p

Note per authorization of the Nation Recovers Directly, the stell subject plant and property of the Secretary of

"Physician", and designation of their position beam which require a Bornes to practice, medicine or enjoys shading selection, that the case is necessive to the designation of County Physics or enjoys shading selection, that the case is necessive to the designation of County Physics or Physics of County Physics of Cou

metal signaturi - Maccial Letter (article - Mid by Fraudrich of the Source of Source was confidence of the Source of Source - Mid by Fraudrich of the Source of Source - Mid by the Assistant Development of the Source of Source - Mid by the Assistant Development of the Source of Source - Mid by the Assistant Development of the Basis of Source - Mid by the Assistant Development of the Basis of Source - Mid by the Assistant Development of the Basis of Source - Mid by the Assistant Development of the Basis of Source - Mid by the Assistant Development of the Ba

CLASSIFICATION IN AN OFFICIAL PROPERTY OF THE ABOUT OF SUpervisors. The International Property of the State of Supervisors. The International Property of the State of Supervisors. The International Property of the State of Supervisors (see extended of a supervisor of the State of Supervisors (see extended of the State of Supervisors). The State of State of the State of State of

appropries their second of the second of the

Continuation (19 AM) and continued to a person what is employed in or appointed to any proper or second general continued and continued to any proper or second general continued and continued to the continued and continued and

programatic developments. These changes data the encourse on our man varieties and provided before provided by the control of the changes of

inducing vaction and bits here. Account and allowed perguit dates, someway force, and united data. Here, or report and records recognized one of the contempts and excellent compression the set of home and explaned and produced and account account and account account account and account account account and account account

Any employee componented at a rate above that to which he/she would otherwise have been entitled upon removal of DTR from the top of the salary grade shall be frozen and shall not be increased until the regular salary for the specific classification.

boths the new minimum shall be adjected systematic to the new minimum of the salary reading. On promotion, the salary shall be at a rate on the new salary place which is the raid or half period (5.5%) higher, then that said on the salary pract for the inter-position where the new gade is able to accommodate the increase. The efficiency date of all promotions shall contine on the first day any previous. Transfer, the salary shall be the same as that paid previously. The same-result is not said to the same as that paid previously. The same-result is not said and said to the first day of a contract with the contract with the contract with the contract of the restricted for a foreign said consider with the first day of a said said with the said and the said of the sai

contention by all, whether the every plan and the taxon models to percentage. The severence of the selection of the selection

the provision of the 1/LN that the paid at a set of one and area had from the 1/LN that the paid at a set of one and area had from the 1/LN that the paid th

or dougness within well (I) how before or after the employers scheduled with Earling (III) and III (III) and III (III) and IIII (III) and III (III) and III (III) and IIII (IIII) and

makes nother indexe with the property of the p

the employment whether debroom to see his or the accumulated devertine confet, exist to the companion of the companion of the employment of the companion of th

Such less may be extended upon further written request containing profilection therefore, such repect for extension to be processed in the same cause of the original repect. In this case of a request for an electrical due to display system of extension due to illustrate of installing, systemic derivational or the same kink exclusived for the required knothing herein shall prevent the carrier return to day by the employee, county the appropriate processes with contracting the contraction of the employee's appropriate processes and contracting the complexity of the

when extensive the result of a strategies of an electricities delict interests of dischlifty, which was a similar present the called make to dark by the employers, except the agency/department head may require her weeks advance reduce of the employer. The Haume Results of the strategies of the st

As emissions who is not in a pold claims for either the registry scheduled working from part for the finishing prices in schedule and such gas part to that thirds paid on the paid to that finishing prices in schedule and such gas paid to that finishing prices in schedule and such gas paid to the finishing prices in the paid to t

we unique compositions with this sub-extiss shall incrive additional compositions as follows:

Let be Confirmediated 5.010 (project branchistor)

Englayers of this bening artism historical transition in set of an entition transition for the project for t

Institute Administration. The followal Pay Program is administrated by through Resources. Case and written examination will be desirated by the financial Resources Assessment Center and written examination will be desirated by the financial Resources Assessment Center (2012). Whether Center (2012) are the contraction of prostroots eligible to income bilinguist pay in the improvement of the report vision of the report vision of the properties of the contraction of prostroots eligible to income bilinguist pay in the improvement of the report vision of

in addition, the County shall provide optical insurance, to be paid by the County, for employees in these classifications.

c in addition, the County shall provide ordered instruments by the paid by the County, for a distingtion of the County shall provide ordered instruments. As the paid by the County, for a distinguishment of the County who provides an ability Provides. Any professional properties of the County who provides and Support Lecture. A thorp shall be comparabled at the employer is then though year, part a signed of eight post (30) delates provide not an ability and the county shall be comparabled at the employer is then though year, part a signed of eight post (30) delates provide not those actually weakness or a givenned provide post (30) delates provide not those actually weakness or a givenned provide provide and the state of the

moutant Repcians and Engines of Tech. We that the health effect of the control of

action taken for disciplinary resource.

1. Debonesty;
2. Incompetence;
3. Inefficiency or negligence in performance of duties;

topics of ship
 topics
 topics

by Trenget Languignest, Management, conventing baseds and finished Matters (French Languignest, Management, Confederal, and their Unrepresented Reprises).

It is crossed to the confederation of the Compression of each seasonal employers whose Applicability. Much increases. The compression of each seasonal employers whose Applicability of the Confederation of the C

to day the consest.

The consession of the finance, the apency objection than I may disable as north excusar formula of the finance, the apency objection of the finance and the consession of t

hold that case the resource on the form, which shall be given to the employer to country, and only does at efficiency or their day of any spiral and their be discussed to country, and only does at efficiency or their day of any spiral and their be discussed as the country of their day of any spiral and their be discussed as the country of their day of any spiral and their bearing of the shall be proposed with an interpretation of the shall be desirated as the country of their day of any spiral and shall be desirated as the country of their day o

worked between 600 p. m. and 100 p. m. Sab.

Casafication:

Electricandegraph Richessum - 10 · 105, per hear

Incomplete the property of the p

Night Shift - General. Per D em employees whose classes are specificelly mentione below and who perform work between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., shall b paid a night differential as set out below for the time actually worked between 11:00 p.m.

Dassifications		
		Rate
•	Electrocardiograph Technician - PO+	50¢ per hour • For employees in this Per Diem classification working a the Riverside University Health System — Medical Center.
•	Nursing Assistant - PD	75¢ per hour
•	Pharmacy Technician I - PD	\$1.20 per hour
•	House Supervisor - PD	(Caseification(s) authorized by the County Executive Office to receive the same premium as employees in the equiva- lient remiter describes one.

Volunteer Organizations. Any agency/department of the County government may establish one or more organizations of volunteer workers in aid of the purposes of the agency/department or may recognize a private civic organization or delegation thereof as the equivalent. No particular form of organization shall be required; it may be an unincorporated association, a committee or subordinate body of an existing organization, a corporation, or merely a series of individuals sponsored by the agency/department.

body of an existing organization, a corporation, or merely a series of individuals sponsored by the agency/department.

Errollment of Volunteer Workers, in each agency/department having an organization of volunteer workers, the agency/department accurrent and continuing roster upon which volunteer workers are errolled. This shall contain at least the name, address and telephone number workers are errolled. This shall contain at least the name, address and telephone number, the date of emrollment and the date of termination of the errollment of the worker may be expected to drive an automobile in the performance of the volunteer function (other than between the worker's pearled with the third through the expectation date of the worker's shall constant the name of company, policy number and expiration date of the worker's shall constant the name of company, policy number and expiration date of the worker's shall cause to early outneter worker shall be retinated for three years after such worker has reminiated. The apency/department, or with its approval, the organization, shall, as a part of the roster or say of the valid and collectible insurance, including that provided by the volunteer worker. Volunteer workers are not covered by workers compensation insurance over any other valid and collectible insurance, including that provided by the volunteer worker. Volunteer workers are not covered by workers ompensation insurance or by Dounty self-insurance for injury or accident arising that provided by the volunteer worker. Volunteer workers are not covered by workers compensation insurance or by Dounty self-insurance for injury or accident arising and collectible insurance, including that provided by the volunteer worker. Volunteer workers are not covered by workers are not covered by workers ompensation insurance or by Dounty self-insurance. Such lability insurance, S

use may be authorized only by the County Executive Officer on recommendation of the agency/ department head including appropriate justification. No volunteer worker shall be permitted to drive either a private vehicle or a County evhicle for volunteer business until the worker has presented his the amounts on the current operator's license and liability insurance policy with minimum limits in the amounts on the current operator's license and liability insurance policy with minimum limits in the amounts of the referencing other permittent sections, statchments, or provisions, or to cite a change in the narrative. The Human Resources Director may include footnotes in the publication of this ordinance for the purpose or her current operator's license and liability insurance policy with minimum limits in the amounts of the referencing of the referencing of the referencing of the referencing of the rester.

Reimbursement of Expenses. A volunteer worker who drives a private vehicle duly authorized shall be reimbursement at a mileage rate currently fixed by the County. Other necessary and travel expenses shall be reimbursed at actual cost when authorized by the agency/department.

Reimbursement shall be conditional upon claim being promptly made, in no event more than 10 the referencing of the controlling of limiting provisions of the Constitution and travel expenses shall be reimbursed at actual cost when authorized by the agency/department.

Reimbursement shall be conditional upon claim being promptly made, in no event more than 10 to the extent of such controlling or limiting provisions of the Constitution and travel expenses of the continual controlling or limiting provisions of the Constitution and travel expenses of the controlling or limiting provisions of the continual controlling or limiting provisions of the controlling or limiting provisions

accident arising out of volunteer service.

Reports, Each apency/department, not later than the fifteenth (15th) day of each month, shall make a service in that month, the lotal number of housing the total number of volunteer workers who performed services in that month, the lotal number of nours of such services, the number of new volunteer workers enrolled during the month and the number whose enrollments were terminated. The report workers enrolled during the month and the number whose enrollments were terminated. The report shall be filled with the County Executive Officer, who may inspect the roster at any time, and shall do so at least quarterly to see that the enrollment of inactive workers has been terminated and that other is a unreal condition.

AVES:

Leffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez and Guiterrez

Leffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez and Guiterrez

so at least quariety to see that the enromment or instance more many information on the roster is in current condition.

Resolutions. Further rules or regulations in aid of the County's program of voluntary services, or ABSENT: None Resolutions of the Board services, or ABSENT: None and the provisions of the provisions of the section may be made by resolution of the Board Board Services, or extensions of the provisions of this section may be made by resolution of the Board Board Services, or extensions of the provisions of this section may be made by resolution of the Board Board Services.

Rembursement shall be conditional upon claim being promptly made, in no event more than 100 effective to the extent of such conflict.

If any paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance for any reason is held to be unconstitutional than paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance or any other valid and collectible insurance, including that provided by the volunteer worker. Volunteer workers are not covered by workers compensation insurance or by County self-insurance for injury or accident arising out of volunteer service.